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To Whom it May Concern:

I enclose for submission the following reports as filed in Australia:

Date of Issue

Subject

10/06/2004 Investor Briefing

25/05/2004 Investor Newsletter

24/05/2004 Appointment of distributor for key market in Korea/Secures first product orders
24/05/2004 Appointment of Non-Executive Chairman

24/05/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options

4/05/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options

3/05/2004 Acquisition of key products from Novartis AG subsidiary CIBA Vision

30/04/2004 Quarterly cash flow statement & appendix 4C

27/04/2004 Significant Immunology Developments

23/04/2004 Norwood immunology - Singapore Patent Granted

21/04/2004 Progresses NASDAQ Listing

21/04/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options _
19/04/2004 Laser device receives European Marketing Approval % é
15/04/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options

13/04/2004 Appendix 38 - Conversion of options

8/04/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options

5/04/2004 Norwood Immunology $280 Million Float
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18/03/2004 Corporate Presentation - March 2004

17/03/2004 Correction: Change of Registry address

11/03/2004 Commences Trading on Berlin Stock Exchange
11/03/2004 Diagnostic Patent - Interstitial Fund - Aust. Patent Granted
11/03/2004 Australian Drug Delivery Patent Grants

5/03/2004 Appendix 3B - Conversion of Options

3/03/2004 Remote control drug delivery thru patent grant clarification
271022004 Half Yearly Report & Half Year Accounts

27/02/2004 Needle-Free Injection Device - Accelerated Development
27/02/2004 USA Patent Granted

25/02/2004 Receives additional FDA 510(K) Approval

23/02/2004 First laser product sales in USA market

23/02/2004 European patents granted

12/02/2004 First Patent Granted for Immunology Project

3/02/2004 Completes Level One ADR Listing

The information is being submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission with respect to the Issuer’s
obligations pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b), and with the understanding that, in accordance with the terms of paragraph
(b)(4) of Rule 12g3-2(b), such information and documents will not be deemed “filed” with the Commission, or
otherwise subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act. Kindly acknowledge receipt of the enclosed
by stamping and returning the enclosed copy of this letter in the pre-addressed, stamped envelope provided for your
convenience.

Y ours faithfully

iy

Lula Liossi
Corporate Communications Manager
Norwood Abbey Ltd



NORWOOD ACQUIRES PORTFOLIO OF
EYE CARE PRODUCTS USED IN THE N
GENERATION OF

At the beginning of May 2004,
Norwood Abbey acquired the world-wide
rights 1o the medicai devices and
intellectuat property associated with
Epi-LASIK, the next generation in faser
vision correction surgery. This investor
briefing explains the science behind this
exciting new technology and what the
acquisition means to Norwood and
its shareholders.

Current faser pye surgery, catied
LASIK, has two stages. The first stage of
preparing the eye for the laser procedure
cuitently relies on a cutting. device called o
‘mirroieratome’ to produce a corneal intra
stromat cut that ailows 2 thin fap of corneal
stramat tissue 1o be created. The second
stage is the laser treatment to correct the
patient's vision which bas beer used for a
number of years and is a widely accepted
and prover technology. ndustry statistics
indirate that comptications occur in up to
12 per cent of patients as a resuli of cutting

the eye:

The next generation approach to
laser eye surgery, Epi-LASIK, removes the
need to cui the eye and eliminates the
associated complications. Instead, a unique
hand-held instrument {the Centurion SES™)
uses disposabie separators {the Epibdge™)
o gently peei back the epithelium along a
natural cleavage plane. This is moved 1o
one sige whiie the laser corracts the vision
and then the epithelium is moved back into -
place with minimal surgical maripulation.
The living cells reattach themselves and
heal naturatly in 8 few days.

World renowned US
Ophthalmologist Dr Marguerite
McDonald describes Epi-LASIK
as "a huge step forward in
refractive surgery; this will
change the way we perform
refractive surgery."

E SURGERY

CENTURION SES SYSTEM

SER

OVERVIEW

& This acquisition, from Novartis AG
subsidiary, C!BA Vision, places
Nomwood at the forefront of
corrective vision freatments.

® The products behind Epi-LASIK, the
Certurion SES™ and EpiEdge™, remove
the need 1o cut the eye in preparation for

laser vision correction surgery, efiminating
associated comptlications.

Epi-LASIK is a proven procedure,
supported by extensive clinical studies
around the world. |t has SA {FDA4) and
European (CE Mark) marketing approvals.
Norwood EyeCare successfulty launched
the Centurion SES™ and EpiEdge™ at the
American Soriety of Cataract & Refractive
Surgery (ASCRS) Conference ir Sar Diego
from 1 1o 4 May 2004.
® Professor ioanris Pallikaris, the inventor of
the LASIK and Eni-LASIK procedures, will
act as 3 consultant 10 Norwood as 2
foundation member of s Clinical
Advisory Board.
®In 2003, there were in excaess of three
million laser corrective surgery procedures
performed worldwide.
& Sales and marketing team s already in
place in the USA actively selling
Epi-LASIK. First distributor has been
appointed in Korea and distributors have
been identified for key European countries
and will be appoirted in coming weeks
® As a medical device that refies on a
singie-use disposable component, the
Centurion SES™ and EpiEdge™
fits naturally within Norwond's
Devices business.
B [First revenues are expecied in the second
half of CY 2004, with US$10 million
revenup forecast for
financial year 2005.

Inventor of Epi-LASIK,
Frofessor loannis Pallikaris
stated: "The refractive
community has already
enthusiastically accepted
Epi-LASIK and | believe
Norwood can really enhance
its progress. | feel their
presence will be a gain for
refractive surgery.”
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TECHNOLOGY BACKGROUND

Laser eye surgery can be used 10
treat both near-sighted Imyopia) and far,,
sighted (hyperopia) people. With near-
sighted peocle the aim is to fatten a
cornea which is too sharply curved whereas
with far-sighted people the goal is to

steepen the curvature of the cornea.

Phato-Refractive Keratectomy (PRXK)
was the most comimonly used technique in
the early stages of laser refractive surgery.
PRK was invented in the early 80's. The first
USA FDA approval for PRK was n :
1995 bui the procedure had beer practiced
internationally for many years prior to s
FDA approval. With PRK the faser is used to
ablate small amourts of tissue from the
surface of the comea in order to reshape it.

In 199%, LASIK llaser in situ
keratomileusis) was introduced o the world
by Prafessor ioannis Paliikaris, a rerowned
Greek ophthaimologist [eye-surgeon). Since
that time LASIK has become the most
commonly used technigue mainly due to
the {ack of pain and that corracted vision is
usuaily achieved almost immediately. An
instrument cailed a microkeratome is used
during the LASIK procedure to produce a
cornesl inira stromal cut that allows a thin
flap of coraeal stromal tissue 0 be created.
This flap is folded bark by the surgeon and
the laser is used 1o ablate small amounts of
tissue or the exposed siromal ved. The fiap
is then leid back into place over where the
tissue was removed. in some cases the flap
doesn't permanently re-attach and there
have been cases of dislodgement, and also
rases of infection and inflammation under
the flap have beer reporied. Although
LASIK is popular berause patients' vision
recovers faster than FRK, cutting of the
cornea can also produce complications
such as dry eye and the perception of
halos or starbursts.

Lately a variation of the PRK

technique has been developed ralled
LASEK for people with thin corneas or to
regurce the chance of complications that
occur wher the flap is created during the
LASHK procedure. in LASEX the thin 'skin’ of
the cornea called the epithelium is not cut
with a microkeratome as inn LASIK but
alcohol is used on the eye to loosen the
epithelium. After spplication of the alcohol
the epithelium can be surgically ifted to
produce a very thin flag of oniy epit
material that can be shifted to one side.
The laser can then be used to ablate the
underlying stromai tissue and following this
the spithefial sheet can be replaced and the
living cells of the epithelium quickly
reattach themsetves permanently.
A transparent bandage contact lens is worn
by the patient for up to 4 days following the
procedure to ensure the epithelium stays in
place and reattaches to the stzoma.

in some patients LASIK is
rot possible as the cornea is not
thick enough to allow 2 flag to
‘ fhick enough bed
10 permit adequate laser tissue
removal. This type of case may

be cut over a

be correctible if one uses
Epi-LASIK.

in 2003, Professor
Pallikaris improved on the LASIK
procedure with a new procedurs
catied Epi-LASIK, which
eliminates the need to cut the

" cornea or use aicohal. Instead

of a microkeratome device
cutting into the cornea, a
unique instrument called an
epikeratome is used o pee
back the epithelium orly, aiong

a natural fault line {caf
Bowman’s membrane) before
the laser is used (an analogy
would be 1o think of the way an
orange s peeled). Once again,
the laser is then used to ablate
a smal! amount of the
underfying stromal tissue. The
thin epithelial sheet [corneal
skin) is laid back into place and
the living cells of the epithelium
quickly re-attach themselves
permanently. Studies have
shown that in contrast Yo the
LASEK procedure the viabifity of
the cells of the epithelial sheet
is greater than 0% using the
Epi LASIK procedure eompared
o agproximately 20% when
using alcohol.

Also, not cutting the
cotnea with the microkeratome
nor using alcohol to temove the
epithelium eliminates most of
the complications previously
associated with laser refractive
By® surgery. There is no cut in
the eye to become infected and
ro complication of the Hap
oetaching. Not cutting or killing
the epithelial cells means less
pain for the patient and a faster
racovery time.
Epi-LASIK provides
patients with:
® Fast recovery
® Reduced post-operative
discomiort

B Less chance of haze

& No hales

% More precise vision correction
with less aberration

® Greater chance of being able
10 have laser refractive surgery
ihan with LASIK if the refractive
error is high or the cornea
is thin.

Epithetium
1

{ Cornea
1




WHAT NORWOOD HAS ACQUIRED

Nomwood has purchased an
nnovative device that can be used to
separate the epithelium, called the
Centurion SES™ system from Novartis
subsidiary, CIBA Vision. The Centurion

SES™ will be sold with two separate hand
pieces and separators, one for use i
traditional LASIK procedures (s
microkeratome} and one for use in
Epi-LASIK procedures, called Epifdge™
{an epikeratome).

This wifi allow Nonweod to market the
Centurion SES™ to ophthalmologists as a
device they can use with their existing
excimer laser equipment, but also as a -
technology that will help them to expand
their business, using the new Epi-LASIK
technigue.

Norwood has also purchased
complementary inteliectual property from
CIBA Vision, which inciudes patent
applications, trademarks, copyright and
know how for the Certurion SES™ and
Epikdge™. In addition, Norwood has
acquited USA (Food & Drug Administration
- FDA} and BEurcpean (CE Mark) marieting
approvais for the device, aiong with CIBA
Vision's current inventory.

TERMS OF THE ACQUISITION

The acquisition will cost
approximatety US$10.6 million: Noswood
has paid USE1.625 mithon on signing and
witt pay a further USS1 million when the
regulatory approvals ase transierred from
CIBA Vision to Norwood. The FDA transfer
is complete and the European (CE Mark) is
expected to be completed in the next
few months,

CENTURION SES SYSTEM

ive Conte

Vision will oe made in equal instaliments at
3111272004 and 31/12/2005.

The deferred payments cover the
technology and CIBA Vision’s existing
inventory. The inventory is more than
sufficient to meet ail orders in band and
expected sales over the next six months,

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY POSITION
Norwood has secured an extansive

portfolio of patent applications for the use
of Epi-LASIK.

NORWOOD'S EXPERIENCE
IN OPHTHALMOLOGY

Norwood has more than 30 years of
cumulative in-house expertise in the fieid of
ophthalmoiogy and & woridwide netveork of
professional industry contacts.

Norwood Devices CEO, Richard
Waimsiey, has more than 18 years pravious
experience in the ophthalmic laser and
refractive surgery market having worked for
an excimer {aser company. Norwood's staf
cotlectively have more than 30 years of
cumulative expertise ir the eye care market.

The company has already secured the

services of former senior CIBA Vision
- EpiLASIK staff 10 undertake sales and

marketing in the USA. Damool Systec Corp
Ltd one of Korea's teading refractive surgery
products suppiiers has been appointed as
Korean disiributor. Prospertive distrivutors
for Burope have been identified and the
first appointmenis for italy, Spain and the
United Kingdom, are expectad in the next
few weeics.

The nventor of the Epi-LASIK
techniology, Professorloannis Pallikaris,
wiil act as a consultarit to Norwood
as a foundation member of its ¢f
acvisory board,

ical
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MARKET POTENTIAL

To date, LASIK has been the most
widely accegted laser vision cotrection
surgery technique. Despite complications i
up to 12% of patients as a result of cutting

he eye, in 2003 there were in excess of
firee million LASIK procedures performed
wotld-wide using approximately 5,700 LASIK
cutting devices.

This represents the current potentiat
maricat, with Norwood aiming to replace
existing LASIK cutting devices with its
Centurion SES™ device. However, the total
market is expecied 10 grow, as those
patients who have not had vision correction
treatments due fo fear of the potentiai
side-affects are reassured by the £pi-LASIK
technoiogy.

The trend in Refractive Surgery is
toward “custom ablation” as it has shown to
produce an improved visuat outcome for
ihe patient. The £pi-LASIK complements
this approsach to vision correction surgery
and additionaily it reduces complications,

Oue to this trend and the reduction in
potential complirations, we believe there is
significant market demand and growth
poiential for Epi-LASIK and that Nonwood is
well positioned 1o realise this poiential.

The Centurion SES™ system has
saveral configurations. Depending or the
configuatior of the system, the Certurion
SES™ will seil for betweern 15562000 and
US5100,000 and the Epitdige™ disposable
separator has 2 recommended retail price
of USST75,

Cne separator is required for each
patient and Nonvood anticipates that an
ophthalmologist will use on average 400
separators each year.

Norwood EyeCare received an
exwemely positive response when it
re-launched the Centurion SES™ and
Epikdge™ at the American Society of
Cataract & Refractive Surgery [ASCRS)
Conference in San Diego from 1 1o 4 May.
More than 25 orders are in hand and these
witt be filled during the second half of
Cv 2004.

There is alzeady strong demand for
Epi-LASIK in the USA and we expect
revenues in the second half of calendar year
2004 and US$10 miflion revenue is forecast
for financiai year 2005.

CHIE
MORMOOD DE:

RICHARD WALMSLEY
EXECLTIVE GFFIER

Richard Walmsley leads Norwood
Davices Division as CEO. Richard has
18 years experience in the
deveiopmert and commerrialisation
of medical equipment used in

ophthalmology, general surgery and
blood collection. Me has held senior
product deveiopment management
positions with severai medical

companies manufact:

ing products

for international markets.

LAMAR CHANDLER
| PRESICENT USA & EUROPE
NOKWOOD EYECARE

Lamar Chandier has been appointed
10 head Norwood £yeCare’s
marketing in the USA and Europe.
Lamar has over 12 years experience in
the ophthaimic surgical devices sector
and has held serior management
positiors in product development and
marketing. He previously heid the
position of Director of Giobal
Marketing for the Ophthalmic Surgicai
Business Unit of CIBA Vision
Corporation 2 subsidiary of Novarris




FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

Norwood Abbey makes a difference to people's lives by recognising successful late stage
science, patenting and protecting it and then finding the best commercial partner to help
take the research to the patients who need it and to maximise shareholder returns.

Norwood'’s Business Strategy - Update

e Normvood's dusiness sty

tegy is built on pantnarships. We seek to identify and partner with the best in rasearch, deveiopment and
commercialisation.

*  Our multi-project approach minimises risk. Norwood has two business segments: Nonwood immunology and Norwood Devices. Norwood
Immuriology is focused on developing and commarcislising technologies and intellectual property associated with improving the body's

mune system. The business strategy for Norwood Devices is to identify, develop and market medical devices that incorporate

a singie-use disposable component, from which the majority of reverues will come. The ongoing search for complementary new
science and technology platforms continues, but we focus on projects closest to market in order (o maximise shareholder returns.

+ Norwood Immunology is Tocused on developing and commercialising technologtes and intellectual property associated with improving

the body's immune system - re-growing the thymus, generating new T cefls, improving bone marrove function - using an existing,
proven class of drugs called, GnRH analogues. The technology is applicable to significant potential markets and has 2 short-time 1o

commercial returns

¢ Norwood Devices inciudes drug delivery technologies and has recently been expanded to incorporate an innovative device used in
corractive eye surgery procedures. LAD enables local anaesthetics to take affect in just five minutes allowing painless injections to be
given and has been launched to the paediatric market in the USA; a low cost needle-free drug defivery device s being deveioped
with Massachusetts institute of Technology, to remove the major risk associated with accidental needle-stick irjuries in the
healtheare profession.

«  Qur stronyg management team has significant expertise in medical and pharmaceuticai resparch, produrt development, engineering,

G.

business development, finance and marketi

+ Our business success is based on partnering with the world's best: Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Massachusetts General
iospital, TAP Fharmaceutital Products and Monash University.

Recent Highlights

e Exclusive USA licensing agreement signed with TA?
Pharmaceutical Products to commercialise the immunoiogy
projéct. TAP is the US market leader in GnRM analogues, the
prover. drug on which Norwood's technoiogy is based.

o Six priority clinical areas idenrtified for immunology
applications with international clinical trials to start soor.
Potential annual matket of eight million patients across these

six chnical areas

s ‘Cpiture Casytouch' brand developed for LAD in USA market.

* NASDAQ Leve! One American Depository Receipt Program - Successful launch at American Academy of Pedistrics and first

in February, we took the first step towards a full iisting on the saies achieved.
NASDAQ exchange. Full listing is expected before end of
CY 2004. ¢ Further Australian and Ewropean patents granted,
strengthening irtellectual property in laser fiefd.
¢ KBC Peel Hunt appointed as Nominated Adviser to assist with
iisting of Norwood immunclogy on London's AIM exchange. s Partnership with MIT extended for accelerated development
Listing expected by June 2004. of free drug delivary device.




Norwood Immunology

Norwond Immunology is focused on deveioping and
commercialising technologias and intellectual property. associated
with improving the body's immune sysiem.

Cur technology s based upon using an existing, proven class of
drugs, GnRH analogues, for a ranige of new indications associated
with re--bobting the immune system. Norwood immunology was
astablished to commerciaiise the technoiogy, working in partrership
with TAP Pharmaceuticals, the market leder in the USA.

¢ Norwood signed an exclusive USA licensing agreement with TAP
Pharmaceutical Products lnc. in November 2003, TAP is 5 joint
venture between Takeda Chemical industries and Abbott
Laboratories. in 2002, TAP had revenues of
$US4 bitfion. i is market leader in the USA
for GrRH anaiogues, with iis Lupron Sepot®
product, which has annual sales in excess of
USSBL0 million. Under the agreement,
Norwood will
Lupron Depot® used for immunoiogy
appiications.

'eceive royalties on sales of

¢ Norwood Immunciogy has an extensive
portfoiio of patents and patent applications
i place, covering in excess of 100 potential
wmmunoiogy applications. All the original
patents on the technology from Monash
Uriversity have riow beer assigned to
Norwood lmmurnoiogy.

Working togetier, TAP and Norwood have
identified six priority clinical segments ir which
akility ro rejuvenate the immune system is
expected (o have a significant impact

+  Recovery of immunity following
chemotherapy or radiation treatment
for cancer [USA markert in excess of
million patients)

one

¢ Cancer vaccines

¢ Bore marrow transpiantation (US market in excess of 20,000
patients per year}

*  Viral diseases - MIV/AIDS {in excess of 500,000 HNV/AIDS
sufferers in USA}

¢ Autoimmune diseases {such as multipie sclerosis)

s Gransplantation

Internatiorally, it is estimated that there are 8 mifion patients
arross thase priority clinical areas needing treatment on an
annual basis. Depending on indication, drug tosts are estimated
at between US$H1,250 and US$3,750 per treatment,

Promising data from initial clirical and pre-clinical trials
conduried in Ausiraiia was presented at November 2003
meeting of the American Society of Hematology {ASH) and
published in leading industry journal, “Biood”. This showed
evidence of thymic re-growth and improved immune system
recovery follawing blocking of the sex hormones through
administration of GnRM analogues.

o YAP and Norwood have agreed to
conduct fate-stage, human clinical trials in
the USA, Europe and Australia to con:
the efficacy of Lupron Depot® in

munology applications - starting with

cancer ang HIV/IAIDS. These are expected
to commence in the next six months and

be completad in 2005/2006.

s Norwvood Immuriology's prestigious
Medicai & Scientific Advisory Boatd,
which advises on and participates in
ciinical trials, has been strengthened with
the addition of Dr. Marcel van dern Brink,
Assistant Member and Head of
Immunology of Bone Marrow
Transplartation Leboratory, Memorial
Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center, USA. Dr.
van den Brink's association with the
Immunoiogy Project is a further
endorsement of its scientific claims, and
will provide further research and clinical
exgeriise to the development of
therapeutic applications, particutarly in the
area of cancer therapies.

KBC Peel Hunt has been appointed as Nominated Adviser to - '
assist with listing of Norwood Immunology on Lonidon's AIM
exchange before end of June 2004. Norwood Abbey currently
owns over 92% of Norwood Immunology and expects 1o retain
75% or maore of the equity at PO, Peel MHunt placed ay3iuation
of Norwood irmunciogy et a pre-money indicativ iR of
A$240 miffion. .. .

A detailed report o
Immungio




Norwood Devices

Laser Assisted Drug Delivery Device (LAD)

The business strategy for Norwood Devices is to identify,
develop and market medica! devices that incorporate the use of a
single-use disposable component

The LAD uses 2 laser to alter the outer layer of skin fthe stratum
carneum) and allow much faster absorption of a focal anaesthetic,
The USA (FDA) arnd Buropean (CE Mark) approved device remnoves
the pairn and arxiety often associated with needle insertions.

s The current focus for LAD is building sales in the USA market.
First sales have been secured and we are working with a USA-
wide retwork of commission-based specialist agents to target
single and multi-clinician practices
and hospitals.

*  Under the brand of 'Epiture Easytouch', the
iAD-was successfully exhibited at the
American Academy of Pediatrics and the
American Society of Pain Maragement Nurses.
The product was very well received and
product was so!d and 2 number of szies leads
were secured.

s The marketing strategy for LAD is based on

pain management, by alleviating the pair

- associated with injections and other
procedures reguiring neadies, such as blood-
donatior. The initial targer market is
paediatrics, with revenues expected to come
primerily from safes of the single use
disposable tips, which are used with the hand-
held device. We 2lso make & profit on the
anzesthetic drug sold with the disposable tip.

s Sales reprasentatives are focussed on the primary target
customers, paediatric hospitals, especially teaching hospitals, so
a5 to create a collertion of key reference sites. These sites
require an iritial product demonst:ation and then the product is
presented to the "rew products committee ™ reguesting an
evaluation. The hospital conducts its own in-house evaluation
and upon successful evaluation, the produrt is then approved by
the “new products committee® and an order can be secured.
This process is taking severa! months for these key accounts.

o The first order received, from 2 large paediatric hospital in Texas,
is one such "key reference aceount”. Such cusiomers are a
cormerstone of our USA strategy as they wil be the reference
base from which future sales can be achieved.

*  There are approximately 30 hospitals currentiy in the
demonsiration/gvaluation phase and sales ere expected o build
in the June quarter, with more substantial impact in the July.
December 2004 period.

has sig

Full details on customer and sales support materials for the LAD
are available on the specially designed web site:

www.epitureeasyfouch.com

An innovative, interactive web-based marketing program is
being implemented. The program is specifically targeted at
accessing doctor's ¢linics and clinicians directly. This highly
interactive program is designed to qualify prospective customers
prior to a sales representative visit. This program is expected to
have its firse impart in the coming quarter.

ntellectual property position in the laser area has been
strenigshened, with further patents granted covering Australia,
Austria, Belgium, Denmark, France, Germany,
Great Britain, Greece, liefand, lialy, Netheriands,
Portugal, Spain, Switzerland and Sweden,

Needle-free Drug Defivery

Norwood is developing a needie-free drug
delivery device, designed to overcome the
imitations of existing systems and compete on
cost with conventional and reractable syringes.
The device wiil target both the human and
veterirary drug-delivery matkets.

*  We have extended our existing partnership
with the Bio-Instrumentation Laboratory of
Massachusetts Instituie of Technology (MIT),
which under the direction of Professor ian
Hurter is developing a unique, needle-free
injection device. Under the new agreement,
MIT will build on its early prototype concept
to create a fully funrctionat device, designed

for clinical trials to take place in the next wo years.

Wae belisve there are significant market opporiunities in
developing a needie-free, cosi-efertive diug delivery device, for
both kuman ard veterinary use. in the USA, approximately one
iion heaithcare professionals suffer from accidental aee
stick injuries each year and 4,000 of these contract Hepatitis B or
C. or ##V from these injuries. Developing & compettively priced
device 1o reduce the human and financial cost of these injuries
tficant market potential.

Our device works by using a novel, paterited and extremely fast
and powerful pump that fires the drug at the skin with sufficient
force to penetrate it without the use of needles. The basis of the
technology is the use of shape memory alloy fibres, which
produce considerable force in rewurning to'their original shace
when an eiectric current is passed through them. A computer in
he device senses the thickness of the patient’s skin and vasies
the efectrical current in arder fo produce the appropriate level of
fnrce to deliver the drug as quickly and painiessly as possible.

The device has beer desigried 1o overcome the iimitations of
existing needie-free systems and be silent, safe and most
importantly, competitively priced sgainst corventionat and
retractable syringes. it will consist of a re-usabie applicator,
together with a single-use disposable drug/vaccine vial.

Wae hold an exclusive licence over the core shape memory aitoy
techroiogy from MeGill University, Canada and have fied an
axtensive patent portfolio in relation to the needle-fres
application.




Financial and Corporate Overview

As sharehniders will be aware, the Company has worked diligently to
ensure a strong cash positior. as it takes its projects through to
commercislisation. At the end of the quarter (31 March 2004), the
Company's cash holdings were approximately $8.3 million.

The Company experts to receive a further $10 million before June
3C, 2004 as a result of the exerrise of options. These options are

currertly comfortably “in the money”.

During the secoad half of CY 2004, additional options fall due for
exercise. Based on the current share price, the Compary can expect
0 receive approximately an additional $14 millior before the end of

the calendar year.

The Company's majority owned subsidiary, Norwood Immunology
Lid, is currently preparing to fist on the Alternative Investment
Market IAIM! of the London Stock Exchange. As part of the listing,
new equity funding is being brought into Norwond tmmunology Ltd.

Given all of the foregoing, the Company does not see any need to
raise any further capital in the foraseeable future.

he Company's share register continues to be strengthened by
adiditional support fiom institutional investors, particularly USA-
based investors. The Compariy has a continuing program of investor

relations including regular USA and Australian investor briefings.

Personnel

Company Secretary, Jeff Bet,
has also taken on
responsikilities as Chief
Operating Cfficer for
Norwood Abbey. His role will
extend to cover the daily
operations of the company.

Suzanne Lipe has beer eppoirted
as Chief Operating OHicer for
Norwond Immunology. Based in
Melboume, Suzarne will oversee
all of Norwood immunology's
day-to-day cperations and work
closely with London-based CEC,
Richard Williams and Richard
Boyd. Suzanne was previously
Managing Director of Molecular
Medicine.

Norwood and Monash extend their partnership -

for animal conservation efforts

he Norwood Abbey sponsored “Norwood Animal
Conservation Group” was laurched on 5th April at
Monash Institute of Reproduction and Development,
Monash University. The group is committed to the
preservation of Australian and exotic endangered
animals through the application of scientific

expertise and technology.

Norwood Abkey Executive Chairman feter Hansen
says, “The fundinyg agreement is eviderce of not only
Norwood Abbey's commitment to b%ot@chﬁo!ogy in
Australia, but also the conservation ard preservation

of erdangered animals.

Notwood is proud to ba able to support such an
exciting and important area of Australian research.”

Clympic Champion Ron Clarke, MBE, AASA, ACIS
has taken on a new role as Patron of the NACG and
says it really is a race against time for a lot of
Austrefia’s endangered animals. These scientists are
racing against the clock - and the scientists and

animals need all the support they can get.”
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NORWOOD EYECARE APPOINTS DISTRIBUTOR FOR KEY MARKET IN KOREA AND
SECURES FIRST PRODUCT ORDERS FROM ASIA

Key Points:

« Norwood EyeCare appoints Damool Systec, leading supplier of eye surgery products, as
Korean Distributor

¢ Korea is top three priority territory — approximately 10% of world market for vision correction
procedures

o First orders placed by distributor

Norwood Abbey Limited (ASX:NAL) subsidiary, Norwood EyeCare, the innovative ophthalmic devices company advises
that it has appointed a distributor for its Centurion SES™ System and EpiEdge™ (disposable separator) in Korea.

Norwood Eyecsre's exclusive distributor, Damool Systec Corp. Ltd., is one of Korea’s leading refractive surgery products
suppliers in the country. Damool Systsc is also the exclusive representative for complementary refractive surgical
products companies in Korea such as Zeiss.

Korea is one of the top three priority markets for Norwood EyeCare and accounts for approximately 10% of the 3 million
laser vision corrective procedures carried out each year woridwide. The other priority markets are the USA and key
European countries.

~ Damool Systec has placed an initial order for two Centurion SES™ Systems for immediate delivery for the purposes of
evaluation and a further 20 systems for delivery during the second half of CY 2004.

Richard Walmsley, CEO of the Norwood Devicas group stated “We are exiremely pleassd to have Dambol Sysiec as our
Korean distribution partner. The securing of such a high quality company in Korea is a integral component of our strategy
to launch the Epi-LASIK product into key markets quickly.”

Current vision comection surgery, called LASIK, has two stages. The first stage of preparing the eye for the laser
procedure currently relies on a cutting device called a ‘'microkeratome’ to create a stromal ‘flap’ on the surface of the eye,
which is then peeled back. The second stage is the laser treatment to comect the patient’s vision, which has been used
for a number of years and is a widely accepted and proven technology. Finally, the stromal flap’ is replaced. industry
statistics” indicate that complications occur in up 1o 12 per cent of patients as a result of cutting the eye.




The next gensration approach, Epi-LASIK lreatment, uses the Centurion SES™ system and EpiEdge™ disposable
separator, removing the need to cut the eye and hence sliminating associatad complications. This unique instrument
gently separates a thin layer of living cells, called the epithelium, on the outside of the eye, along a natural cleavage
plane. The clinician then moves the epithelial sheet to one side, the laser corrects the vision and the epithelial sheet is
then moved back into place with minimal surgical manipulation,

For further informetion on Norwood EyeCare visit www.norwoodeyscare.com
For Further Information:

Company Contacts: U.S. Investor and Media Contacts:
Bernie Romanin Lippert/Heilshorn & Associates, Inc.
Snr. VP = Corporate Development Kim Sutton Golodetz (kgolodetz@ihai.com)
61-3-9782-7333 212-838-3777

Bruce Voss (bvoss@ilhai.com)
Michael Kotowicz 310-691-7100
RADAR investor Relations Chenoa Taitt (ctaitt@lhai.com)
61-2-8233-6102 212-838-3777

www [hai.com
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NORWOOD IMMUNOLOGY LIMITED
ANNOUNCES THE APPOINTMENT OF ROLF STAHEL AS
NON-EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

Norwood Abbey Ltd (ASX:NAL) subsidiary, Norwood Immunolegy Limited, the immunology therapy
company focused on technology to rejuvenate the immune system, announces the intention to appoint Mr
Rolf Stahel, the former Chief Executive of Shire Pharmaceuticals, as Non-Executive Chairman, on
admission of the Company’s shares to the AIM Market of the London Stock Exchange in June 2004.

Mr Stahel, 60, has approximately 37 years® experience in the healthcare industry, including at board level in
his role as Chief Executive of Shire Phanmaceuticals Group ple (“Shire”}). Prior to his role at Shire, Mr
Stahel worked for 27 years with Wellcome plc in Switzerland, [taly, Thailand, Singapore and the UK. His
last position with Wellcome ple was Director of Group Marketing, responsible for group strategy, research
and development evaluation, marketing of existing and new products and business development.

Mr Stahel was appointed Chief Executive of Shire in 1994, In the following nine years he implemented a
number of mergers and acquisitions and, at the time his departure was announced in October 2002, Shire
. had grown from a loss making private company to a F1SE 100 company with a market capitalisation of
nearly 84 billion and 2002 sales of over

$1 billion. Mr Stahel left Shire in March 2003.

Commenting on this appointment, Richard Williams, CEQ of Norwood Immunology, said: “We are
delighted to have been able to attract a Chairman of such a high calibre as Rolf Stahel. He brings a wealth
of experience to the Board, which will be invaluable to the development of Norwood Immunology going
forward.”

For further information on Norwood Abbey visit www.norwoodabbey.com

Australia Company Contacts U.S. Investor Contacts
Bernie Romanin Lippert Heilshorn & Assoc.
bromanin@;norwoeodabbey.com.au Kim Sutton Golodetz

61 (0)3-9782 7333 kgolodetz@lhai.com
www.norwoodabbey.com Bruce Voss

310-691-7100

Bvoss@thai.com

www.lhai.com
Background:

Norwood Immunology’s business is focused on (he development and commercialisation of immunology-
related technologies that have been developed around the use of GnRH analogues to boost the immune
system, through regrowth of the thymus, improvements in bone marrow function and enhancement of T cell
functionality. The activity of existing T cells and the quantity of naive T cells being produced is central to
the body’s ability to fight viral and bacterial infections and damaged or abnormal cells, such as cancers.

The Company has signed a licence with TAP Pharmaceutical Products, Inc. the market leading GnRH
analogue company in the USA. This licence covers a milestone payment and royalties on incremental sales
of TAPs GnRH drug, Lupron Depot®, for immunology indications. Norwood Immunology is focussing its
clinical trial efforts on indications with substantial patient populations — such as cancer - where an improved
immune systent could have significant clinical benefits.




-

FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.104,3.70.3

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or dovuments not available now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and documenis given
10 ASX hecome ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 14796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 177/98, 1797499, 1/2:2000, 30//72001, 11/3/2002.

Name of entity

ORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN
20 085 162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be issued Fully paid ordinary shares

2 Number of *securities issued or to be issued (if | 866,668
known) - or maximum number which may be
issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options, | As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
exercise price and expiry date; if pertly paid | chareg
*secwrities, the amount outstanding and due dates
for payment;, if “‘convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
Appendix 38 Page |




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date | Yes
of allotment with an existing *class of quoted
*securities? ‘

1f the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent io which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest

payment
5 Issue price or consideration 866,668 at $0.375 per share
6  Purpose of the issue Conversion of options

(If issued as consideration for the acquisition of assets,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into uncertificated holdings [ 24 May 2004
or despatch of certificates

Number +Class

8 Number znd *class of all *securities quoted on ASX | 144,087,076 Fully Paid
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable} Ordinary
Shares.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
Appendix 3B Page 2



Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

+Class

Number
9 Number and *class of all *securities not quoted | 43,514,301
on ASX (including the securities in clause 2 if
applicable) 831,600

Options exercisable ai various prices
expiring on various dates
Employee Options

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a trust, | Ag for all quoted ordinary shares

distribution policy) on the increased capital
(interests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Tssecurity holder ap;ﬁ'o\ral required? [ N/A
12 Is the issue renounceable or nén-renounceable‘? I N/A
13 Ratio in which the *securities will be offered [ N/A
14 *‘Class of *securities to which the offer relates I N/A
15 *Record date to determine entitlements I N/A

16 Will holdings on different registers (or subregisters) be | N/A.
aggregated for calculating entitlements?

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions | N/A

18  Names of countries in which the entity has *security | N/A
liolders who will not be sent new issue decuments

Note: Security holders must be told how their entitiensems are to be dealt with.
Cross reference: rutle 7.7

19 Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations | N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1173/2002

Appendix 3B Page 3




20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comumission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodge acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on Ysecurity holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance form and
prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
be sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, aud the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,
-the date on which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights trading will end {if applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitlements
in fill through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept for the
balance?

[N/A

IN/A

IN/A

/A

N/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3:2002

Appendix 3B Page 4




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Hew do *sccurity holders dispose of their | N/A
entitlements  (except by sale through a
broker)? :

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities
You need only complete this section if you are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities .
{tick one)

(a) @ Securities described in Part 1

(b D All other securities

Example: restricted securitics 81 the end of the eserowed period, panly paid securities that hecome fully paid, employee incentive
share securities when resiriction ends, securities issied on expiry or conversion af convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(if the additional securities do not form a new class, go 1 43)

Tick o indicate you are providing the .information or
dotwments

35 D If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 D If the “securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional *securities
setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

fnow go 10 43)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

F173/2002
Appendix 3B Page 5



Appendix 3B
New i1ssue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which *quotation is
sought

Class of *securities for which quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from

the date of allotment with an existing *class of

quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally,

please state:

® the date from which they do

* the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, {in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment _

* the extent to which they do not rank equally,
other than in relation to the next drvidend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for guotation now

Example: In the case of resirivted secarities, enid of resiriction pesiod

{if issued upon conversion of another security,
clearly identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX {including the securities in clause 38)

(now go to 43)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1173/2002

Appendix 3B Page 6




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque atiached

D Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made electronically i’ Appendix 3B is given o ASX electronically at the same time.

% Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Nose: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve frequent issues of secuerilics.

Quotation agreement

1 ~Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
*securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the “securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.
There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may noed to obtain appropriate warrentics from subscribars for the sccurities in arder to ba abls to give this
Warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications
received by us in relation to any “securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *secuarities Lo be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 101 7F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the +securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the “securities to be
quoted under section 1(19B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the “securities be quoted.

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3B
Page 7




Appendix 3B
New Issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before “quotation of the +secunities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: .....24/05/2004...............

(_Défeetéf/Company Secretary)
Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bell....c.occocccinnnn.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002 Appendix 3B Page 8
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3,704, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Infurmation or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as availoble. Information and documents given
10 ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 17796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 17748, 194K, 17272000, 307972001, 112372002,

Name of entity .

ORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN
0 085162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant vections (attach sheets if there is aol enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be issued Fully paid ordinary shares

2 Number of *securities issued or to be issued (if | 50,000
known) or maxtmum number which inay be ‘
issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options, | As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid | ¢hurec
*securities, the amount outstanding and due dates
for . payment; i “convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
Appendix 3B Page |




Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date | Yes
of allotment with an existing *class of quoted
*securities? '

1f the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they participate for the next
drvidend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

e the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest

payment
5 Issue price or consideration 50,000 at $0.375 per share
& Purpose of the issue Conversion of options

(If issued as consideration for the acquisition of assels,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into uncertificated holdings | 4 May 2004
or despateh of certificates

Number *Class
8 Number and *class of all *securities quoted on ASX | 143,220,408 Fully Paid
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable) : Ordinary
Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117342002
Appendix 3B Page 2
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Number

+Class

Number and *class of all *securities not quoted | 44,380,969

on ASX (including the securities in clause 2 if

applicable} 831,600

Options exercisable at various prices
expiring on various dates
Employee Options

Dividend policy (in the case of a trust, | Ag for all quoted ordinary shares

distribution policy} on the increased capital
(interests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue
Is security holder approval required?
Is the issue renounceable or non-renounceable?
R;atic; in which the tsecurities will be offered
fC]ass of *securities to which the offer relates
*Record date to determine entitlements

Will holdings on different registers (or subregisters) be
aggregated for calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the entity has *security
holders who will not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their entitlensents ase o be dealt with.
Cross reference: nule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of aceeplances or renunciations

[ N/A

| N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

N/A

[ N/A

N/A

[ N/A

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

F13:2002
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24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or conimission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comumission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable o brokers
who lodge acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on *security holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance form and
prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
be sent to persons entitled

1f the entity has issued options, and the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,
the date on which notices will be sent te option
holders :

Date rights trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights trading will end {if applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entittements
in full through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept for the
balance?

/A

IN/A

IN/A

VA

N/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

[N/A

IN/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined ferms.

11/3i2002

Appendix 3B Page 4
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New issue announcement

How de *security helders dispose of their | N/A
entitfements  {except by sale through a
broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities
You need only complete this section if you are applying for guotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) E Securities described in Part 1

{b) D All other secarities

Example: restricied securities &1 the end of the escrowed pering, partly paid securities that hecome {ully paid, emplryee incentive
share securities when resiriction ends, securities issaed on expiry or conversion of convertibie securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(if the additional securities do not form a new class, go 10 43)

Tick 1o indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D 1f the *securities are “eguity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securities, and (he number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 D If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution scheduie of the additional *securities
setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,600
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

fnow gu 10 43)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11532002
Appendix 3B Page 5
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New i1ssue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b) -

38

3%

40

41

42

Number of securities for which *quotation is

sought

Class of *securities for which quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from

the date of allotment with an existing. *class of

quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally,

please state:

® the date from which they do

® the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment

¢ the extent to which they de not rank equally,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation now

Example: In the case of resiricted securities, end of restrietion period

(if issued upon conversion of another securily,
cleaily identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX {including the securities in clause 38)

fnow go to 43)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

7372002
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New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made electronically i Appendix 313 is given to ASX electronically ai the same time.
E Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive sehemes that involve frequent issaes of securties.

Quotation agreement

| ~Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
*securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.
. The issue of the * securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.
° There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.
. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require

disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to sbtain appropriate warranties fram subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give this
warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications
received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

) We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

) If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to retum the *securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the “securities be quoted.

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

113720602 Appendix 3B
Page 7
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be} true and complete.

Sign here: Date: .....04/05/2004...............
(Bireeter/Company Secretary)

Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bell...coocnnrinicicnnnn

+ Sec chapter [9 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 ' "Appendix 3B Page 8
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Y NORWOOD &vye&( 1RE

NORWOOD ACQUIRES KEY PRODUCTS USED IN NEXT GENERATION VISION
CORRECTION SURGERY FROM NOVARTIS AG SUBSIDIARY - CIBA VISION

Key Points:

o Acquires global rights to key products used in vision corraction surgery from CIBA Vision, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Novartis AG (NYSE:NVS)

New technology eliminates cutting of eye and associated complications
In excess of 3 million procedures worldwide annually

Endorsed by leading clinicians worldwide

U.S. (FDA) and Europe {CE Mark) marketing approvals

First revenues before end of CY 2004

Exclting addition to Norwood devices division

0O G0C O0OO0O0O0

Executive Chairman of medical technologies group Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL], Mr. Peter
Hansen, announced today that the company has purchased the global licence for the Centurion
SES™ System and EpiEdge™ (epikeratome separator) and their associated U.S. Food & Drug
Administration and European CE Mark approvals from CIBA Vision, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Novartis AG (NYSE:NVS). These products are key components of the Epi-LASIK technology, the
next generation of vision correction surgery.

First revenues are expected before the end of calendar year 2004, with US$10 million revenue
forecast for financial year 2005 and revsnue increases are expected in 2006 and beyond as
marketing expands into other territories. The Centurion SES™ system sells for US$65,000 and
EpiEdge™ disposable separator sells for US360. In 2003 there were in excess of 3 million LASIK
procedures performed world wide using approximately 5,700 LASIK cutting devices.

Current vision correction surgery, called LASIK, has two stages. The first stage of preparing the

eye for the laser procedure currently relies on a cutting device called a ‘microkeratome’ to create a

stromal fiap’ on the surface of the eye, which is then pesled back. The second stage is the laser

treatment to correct the patient’s vision, which has been used for a number of years and Is a widely

accepled and proven technology. Finally, the stromal ‘flap’ is replaced. industry statistics® indicate
- that complications occur in up to 12 per cent of patients as a result of cutting the eye. °

The next generation approach, Epi-LASIK treatment, uses the Centurion SES™ system and
EpiEdge™ disposable separator, removing the need to cut the eye and hence eliminating
assoclated complications. This unique instrument gently separates a thin layer of living cells, called
the epithelium, on the outside of the eye, along a natural cleavage plane. The clinician then moves
the epithelial shest to one side, the laser corrects the vision and the epithelial sheet is then moved
back into place with minimal surgical manipulation.

World renowned US Ophthalmologist Dr Marguerite McDonald stated: *This is a huge step forward
in refractive surgery; this will change the way we perform refractive surgery.”
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Norwood's Executive Chairman, Mr. Peter Hansen, said: “As a medical device that relies on single-
use disposable components, this acquisition fits naturally within Norwood's Devices business.
Epi-LASIK is a profoundly exciting development that places Norwood Abbey at the forefront of
Vision Correction Surgery and we expect it to quickly start making a confribution to Norwood's
bottom line.”

“Epi-LASIK offers an exciting breakthrough in refractive surgery and the EpiEdge separator plays a
key role in making this valuable technology available to ophthalmologists®, said Robin Temell,
president of CIBA Vision’s Surgical Business. “CIBA Vision Surgical has developed a portfolio of
highly promising technologies, including the Epi-LASIK products. As a specialist medical devices
company, we believe Norwood is well positioned to realize the value of the Centurion SES EpiEdge
epikeratome.”

Norwood has more than 30 years of cumulative in-house expertise in the field of ophthaimology
and a worldwide network of professional industry contacts. The company has already secured the
sarvices of senior CIBA Vision Epi-LASIK staff to undertake sales and global marketing. Richard
Walmsley, CEO Norwood Devices Division stated “the securing of key CIBA Vision Epl-LASIK
staffing, in conjunction with our in-house expertise, is pivotal in the immediate re-launch of the
product in the US and European markets.”

The inventor of the Epi-LASIK technology Professor loannis Pallikaris will act as a consultant to
Norwood as a foundation member of its clinical advisory board. Professor Pallikaris stated: “The
refractive community has already enthusiastically accepted Epi-LASIK and | believe Norwood can
really enhance its progress. | feel their presence will be a gain for refractive surgery.”

Norwood has exclusively licensed the world wide rights from FOS Holdings S.A. Norwood has also
purchased complimentary intellectual property from CIBA Vislon, a wholly owned subsldiary of
Novartis AG, which includes patents, trademarks, copyrights and know how. In addition, Norwood
has also acquired Food & Drug Administration (FDA) and European CE Mark approvals for the
Centurion SES™and EpiEdge™, along with CIBA Vision's current inventory.

Norwood will pay US$1 million to CIBA Vision on signing the agreement and simultaneously enter
into a note with CIBA Vision for US$9 million, being the balance of the purchase price for the
technology and inventory. Norwoed will pay FOS Holdings S.A. an upfront payment of US$625,000
-upon closing and additional US$2 million in progressive milestone payments payable after sales
revenues exceed US$25 million per annum.

Norwood will be exhibiting the product at the American Society of Cataract & Refractive Surgsry
{(ASCRS]) Conference in San Diego from 1 10 4 May 2004 (Booth number 2064). Norwood will be a
major exhibitor with the stand including a full “wet lab® for hands-on demonstration and evaluation
by ophthalmologists attending the meeting.

- Ends -
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Background

Terms of the Acquisition

The acquisition is worth US$10 million: Norwood will pay US$1 million on signing and a further
US$1 million when the regulatory approvals are transferred from CIBA Vision to Norwood (the SES
devics can currently be sold by Norwood under CIBA Vision's approvals). The transition of
approvals is expected to be completed over the next six months.

The balance of payments are being funded by CIBA Vision in the form of a note, the terms of which
require Norwood to pay 50% of the balance (US$4million) at 31/12/2004 and the other 50% of the
balance (US$4million) at 31/12/2005. Under the terms of the note CIBA Vision is providing the
finance to Norwood at a nominal interest rate of 5%.

The deferred payments cover the technology and CIBA Vision's existing inventory. The inventory is
more than sufficient to meet all orders in hand and expected sales over the next 6 months.

Norwood will pay FOS Holdings SA, an upfront licence fee payment of US$625,000. When sales
revenues exceed approximately US$25 million, three milestone payments totalling US$2million are
also payable over the subsequent two years. FOS Holdings SA will also receive an ongoing royalty
on the EpiEdge™ technology.

* Figures taken from the Market Scope Comprehensive Report on the Refractive Market, November
2003. ‘

Norwood Abbey is a publicly listed (ASX : NAL) medical technology company, based in Melboumne,
Australia. It makes a difference to people's lives by recognising successful late stage science,
patenting and protecting it, funding research to prove that it works and then finding the best
commercial partner to help take the research to the patignts who need it and to maximise
shareholder returns. The company has two divisions: Norwood Immunclogy and Norwood Devices.
For more information, visit; www.norwoodabbey.com '

CIBA Vision is the eye care unit of Novartis AG, a world leader in pharmaceuticals and consumer
health, CIBA Vision is a global leader in research, development and manufacturing of optical and
ophthalmic products and services, including contact lenses and lens care products. For more
information, visit the CIBA Vigion web site at: www.CIBAvision.com

For Further Information:
Company Contacts: . U.S. Investor and Media Contacts:
Bernie Romanin - Lippert/Heilshorn & Associates, Inc.
Snr. VP — Corporate Development Kim Sutton Golodetz (kgolodetz@lhai.com)
61-3-9782-7333 212-838-3777 ¢

Bruce Voss {bvoss@ihai.com)
Michael Kotowicz 310-691-7100
RADAR Investor Relations Chenoa Taitl (ctaitt@ihai.com)
61-2-8233-6102 212-838-3777

www lhai.com
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NORWOOD ABBEY QUARTERLY CASHFLOW STATEMENT
The following is a synopsis of a more detailod Investor Briefing to be sent to sharshoiders in sarly May. It will also be posted
on the company website.
Funding and Shareholder Base

As shareholders will be aware, the Company has worked diligently to ensure a strong cash position as it takes its projects through to -
commercialisation. At the end of the quarter, the Company's cash hoklings are approximately $8.3 million.

The Company expects to reoeiva a further $10 million before June 30 2004 as & result of the exercise of options. These options are
currently comfortably “in the money:" '

During the second half of calendar 2004, additional options fall due for exercise. Based on the curment share price, the Company can
expect to receive approximately an additional $14 million before the end of the calendar year.

The Company’s majority owned subsidiary, Norwood Immunology Lid, is cumently preparing to list on the Alternative Investment Market
(AIM) of the London Stock Exchange. As part of the listing, new equity funding is being brought into Norwood Immunology Lid.

Given ail of the foregoing, the Company does not see any need to raise any further capitat in the foreseeable future.

The Company's share register continues {o be strengthened by additional support from institutional investors, particulary US-based
investors. The Company hes a continuing program of invester relations including regular US and Australian investor brefings.

Immunclogy

In the past few months there have been significant developments in the Norwood Immunology Ltd (NIM) business. A detailed report on
the business was released to the ASX on April 27, 2004 and has been mailed to all Norwood shareholders and is avallable on the -

company's website at www.norwoodabbey.com
Two major highlights are:

o Expsnsion of the clinical trial program into other areas of cancer and viral infections (HIV/AIDS). One of the key trials, en open labe!
study in newly diagnosed cancer patients receiving Lupron, should result in the publication of first clinical data during 2008.

Positive interim human clinical trial results from the Australian trial were presented at the American Society of Hematology (ASH)
and published in the Joumnal "Blood”. '

Norwood Immunology and TAP Phamaceuticals are progressing preparations for a program of human clinical trials that will be
aimed at the generation of data lsading to publication and ultimately commercialization and royalty income. The first triais in the
USA and Europe ame expected to commsnce in the second half of calendar 2004.

This planned clinical program is being greatly assisted by the pre-eminent clinicians who are members ofr;r Medical and Scientific
Advisory Board, as well as the medical institutions, which have chosen to work with us.

o Progressing of the listing of (NIM) on the AM on the London Stock Exchange.

KBC Pee! Hunt, the nominated adviser for the listing, has placed a valuation dn NIM at a pre-money indicative valuation of A3240
million (£100 million = approximately A$240 million). Listing is expected prior to June 30 2004.

LAD

The US marketing strategy, designed to maximise the longer-lerm market position of the product, hes progressed well during the
quarter.




The key marketing activities during the quarter have included:

o Personal promotion to the primary target customers, paediatric hospitals, especially teaching hospitals, so as to create a collsction
of key reference sites. These sites require an initial product demonstration and then It is presentsd to the "new products committee®
requesting an evaluation. The hospital then conducts its own in-house evaluation and upon successful evaluation, the product is
then approved by the “new products committee® and an order can be secured. This process is taking several months for these key
accornts.

The first order received, from a large paediatric hospital in Texas, is one such “key reference account”. Such customers are a
comerstone of our US strategy as they will be the reference base from which future sales can be achieved.

There are approximately 30 hospitals currently in the demonstration/evaluation phase and sales are expected to build in the June
quarter, with more substantial impact in the July-December period.

o  Exhibiing at key industry conferances and exhibitions, In March, the Epiture Easytouch was successfully exhibited at the American
Society of Pain Management Nurses, The product was very well received and product was sold and a number of sales leads were
secured.

o Faliow-up of leads received from joumal advertising and conferences. This has included product demonstrations and evaluations to
prospective customers.

o Aninnovative, interactive web-bassd marksting program is being implemented. The program is spacifically targeted at accessing
doctor's clinics and clinicians directly, This highly interactive program is designed to qualify prospective customers prior to a sales
representstive visit. This program is expected to have its first impact in the coming quarter.

o  Further training was conducted of additional sales staff

Other key milestones during the quaner‘ihdude:

European CE Mark was received, which now allows us to start marketing the product in Europe. It is expected that the programs in key

European countries will commence in the second half of calendar year 2004. FDA and TGA marketing clearances have previcusly been

received.

The manufacturing scale-up continued but some technical issues siowed the aveilability of units for demonstration, This impacted the
shipping of product and the issues are being addressed and demonstration product has started to flow again into our US Logistics
System. .

The company’s intellectual property position in lasers has been further strengthened, with further patents granted covering Australia,
Austria, Belgium, Denmark, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, Ireland, (taly, Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, Switzeriand and
Swaden, , :

Needle-free Injector System

We have extended our existing sponsored research partnership with the Bio-Instrumentation Laboratory of Massachusetts insitute of
Technology (MIT) which, under ths direction of Professor lan Hunter, is developing a unique needle-free injection device.

The technology is being developed to address significant opportunities in both the human and veterinary markeis.

Under the new agreement, MIT will build on its bench-level protolype unit to create a functiona! prototype device, designed for pre-
clinical and proof of concept trials to take place.

The device has been designed to overcome the limitations of existing needle-free systems and be silent, safe and most importantly,
competitively priced against conventional and retractable syringes. It will consist of a re-usable applicatar, together with a single-use
disposable drug / vaccine vial.

Developing a compefitively priced device to reduce the human and financial cost of these injuries has significant market potential.
The company has commenced discussions with prospective commercial partners in both human and veterinary applications.

Expanses



The company has moved ta signfficantly bolster its Board and managémenl. Recruftment in the USA and Australia, conducted through
professional personnel recruitment firms, has resulted in significant one-off expenses. The results of this process will become apparent
in the near future.



Rule 4.78

Appendix 4C

Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments

Intraduced 31372000, Amended 30:9/2001

Name of enlity ‘

NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN Quarter ended ( current quarter )

20 085 162 456 31 March 2004

Consolidated statement of cash flows

) Current quarter Year (o date
Cash flows related to operating activities $A 000 (9 months)
$A 000
1.1 Receipts from customers - 37
1.2 Payments for (a) staff costs (910) (2,762)
' (b) advertising and marketing (219) (1,203)
{c) research and development - -
(d} leased assets - -
(&) other working capital (1.417) (3.088)
1.3 Dividends recerved - -
1.4 Interest and other items of & similar nature
_teceived 69 159
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid {nH N
1.6 Income taxes paid - -
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Other Income l 3
Legal Expenses (17 (840)
Travel Expenses (276) (711)
Net operating cash flows 2,770 (8,412)




Current quarter
SA 000

Year (o date
{6 months}

$A D00
1.8 Net operating cash flows {carried forward) (2,770) (8.412)
Cash flows related to investing activities
19 Payment for acquisition of’
(a) businesses (item 3) . -
(b) equity investments - -
(¢) intellectual property (136) (1.642)
(d) physical non-current assets (134) {296)
(e} other non-current assets ‘
- Capitalised R & D Costs (1,107) (3.832)
1.10  Proceeds from disposal of:
(a) businesses {item 5) - .
(b) equity investments - -
{c) intellectual property - -
(d) physical non-cuitent assets 73 73
(&) other non-current assets - -
1.11 Loans to other entities - -
.12 Loans repaid by other entities - -
1.13  Other (provide details if material) - -
Net investing cash flows (1,304) (5,697)
1.14  Total operating and investing cash flows (4,074) (14,109)
Cash flows related to financing activities
1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, ete. 1,970 16,357
1.16  Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares - -
1.17  Proceeds from borrowings 168 168
1.18  Repayment of borrowings (114) (133)
1.19  Dividends paid - -
1.20  Other (provide details if material) - -
Share Issue costs (92) (242)
Net financing cash flows 1,932 16,150
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (2,142) 2.041
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarterfyear to date 10,438 6,255
122 Exchange rate adjustments to itemn 1.20 - -
1.23  Cash at end of quarter 8,206 8,256




Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Cument quarter
$A'000
124 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2 46
125 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in tem 1.11 -
1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions
Payments include:
(2) directors & committee fees to non-executive directors 48

{b) fees for professional services rendered

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated

assets and Habilities but did not involve cash flows

None

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which

the reporting entity has an interest

None

Financing facilities available

Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASH 1026 paragraph 12.2).

Amount available
$A 000

Amount used
$A 000

3.1 Loan facilities
Guarantee facility for Lease over Premises 374

205

3.2 Credit standby arrangements - various 350

153




Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter {as
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

Current quarter
$A 000

Previous quarter
$A 000

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 3384 10,038
4.2  Deposits at call 4912 380
43  Bank overdraft i ’
4.4 Other (provide details) ’ ’
. . 8,296 10,438
Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.23)
Acquisitions and disposals of business entities
Acquisitions Disposals
tltem 1.9(a)) (item 1.10(a))
5.1  Name of entity N/A N/A
52  Place of incorporation
or registration
53  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal
54  Total net assets
5.5  Nature of business

Compliance statement

|
2
disclosed.
Sign here: deffrey Bello,

This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with

accounting standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that
information is not required because of note 2) or other standards acceptable to ASX,

This statement does /doesweot* (delete vne) give a true and fair view of the matters

(Bireeter/Company secretary)

Printname:  ...Jeffrey Bell

Date: 30 April 2004




-

Notes

The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s
activities have been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position.
An entity wanting to disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note
or notes attached to this report.

The definitions in, and provisions of, A4SH 1026: Statement of Cash Flows apply to
this report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.

. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss '

. 9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions

. 9.4 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals

. 12.1(a)- policy for classification of cash items

) 12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash

®

13.1 - comparative information

Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International
Accounting Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a
topic, the Australian standard on that topic (if any} must be complied with.
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Dear Fellow Shareholder

Following the announcement late last year of Norwood and TAP Pharmaceuticals (TAP)
signing an agreement with respect to the licensing of Norwood’s immunology technology to
TAP (for the U.S. market), there has been a significant amount of progress in relation to
development of the Immunology Project.

I believe that it is time to put these very positive developments into context and to explain to
you.n detail some of Norwood’s plans to develop the opportunities arising from the project
over the next year.

A brief summary of some of the developments during the past 12 months includes:

o Expansion of the clinical trial program into other areas of cancer and viral
infections (HIV/A1DS). One of the key trials, an open label study in newly
diagnosed cancer patients receiving Lupron, should result in the publication of
first clinical data during 2005,

© Posifive interim human clinical trial results presented at the American Society of
Hematology (ASH) in December 2003 and published in the Journal “Blood”

o A licensing agreement with TAP, the market leader in the USA, for
commercialization of the technology

o Expansion of the prestigions Medical and Scientific Advisory Board which
includes leading cancer institutions in the USA, Europe and Australia

o Establishing a separate subsidiary, Norwood Immunology Ltd, and moving
towards a listing on the Alternative Investment market (AIM) of the London Stock
Exchange at a pre-money target valuation of A$240 million (£100 million =
approximately A3$240 million)

o Appointment of executive management in Europe and Australia

Previous communications have provided detailed informaiion regarding the principal
opportunities associated with Norwood Immunology’s extensive intellectual property base.
Central to our immunology portfolio is the fact that our scientists have generated both pre-
clinical (animal research) as well as clinical (human) data indicating that the suppression of
sex steroids can result in the “rejuvenation” of the adult immune system - primarily by re-
activating the thymus gland which is-associated with the produciion of T cells. A more
detailed description of the project is outlined in the attached “backgrounder”.

We are all well aware that increasing age seems to result in increased susceptibility to various
diseases. Interestingly, many of these disorders of aging would seem to be associated with
defects or problems in the aduli immune system. For a long time, clinicians have actively
sought practical mechanisins by which the cells of the adult immune systemn could be replaced
or reinvigorated. Despiie extensive efforts this has not been possible and therefore the
treatment of many diseases remains very ineffective.
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The interim results from our Melbourne-based clinical trials indicate that ‘rejuvenation’ of the
immune system can be achieved using a class of drugs that is currently used to treat other
diseases. As such, in the development of the project, it is probable that Norwood will not face
many of the traditional problems and risks associated with new drug development. To the
contrary, the fact that these drugs, called GnRIH analogues, have been safely used for many
years creates the real possibility of a very significant reduction in the timelines usually
associated with the commercial developmeni of new drugs or therapies.

In seeking to fully develop these commercial opportunities we are focused on addressing a
number of important strategic issues:

1. Clinical Studies - Norwood Immunology and TAP believe that the medical
opportunities presented by the groundbreaking work of Dr Richard Boyd are potentially
very significant. Norwood Immunology and TAP intend to conduct a program of human
clinical trials that will be aimed at the generation of data leading to publication and
ultimately commercialization and royalty income.

This planmed clinical program 1s being greatly assisted by the pre-eminent clinicians who
are members of or Medical and Scientific Advisory Board, as well as the medical
institutions, which have chosen to work with us.

In concentrating our efforts on the opportunities associated with cancer therapy, Norwood
has decided to undertake a number of smaller, targeted, clinical studies.
{For more defail about the Clinica! Trial program, refer to the attached backgrounder]

The first of these studies (open label study in newly diagnosed prostate cancer
patients receiving Lupron) is expected to commence within the next few months and
it should result in the publication of {irst clinicat data during 2005,

The primary purpose of these studies is to quickly create an envirenment where
those clinicians who currently treat cancer patients (oncologists) will have sufficient
data available to them to enable them to effectively consider the use of our
technologies as part of their treatment possibilities.

As previously advised, Norwood Immunology and TAP are actively involved in setting
up more extensive studies associated with the use of our technologies in the more
effective management of people undergoing cancer therapies.

All of the aforementioned clinical work has been specifically aimed at-creating an
effective platform of data so that its iechnology can quickly and effectively be brought to
bear in the fight against cancer. Whilst one can never predict what is likely to happen in
late stage clinical studies of this type, we are hopeful that our future program of clinical
trials will confirm the promising preliminary data that we have already generated from
the Melbourne trials.

At this stage Dr Richard Boyd and his laboratory have a considerable amount of
unpublished clinical and pre-clinical data. I am pleased 1o advise shareholders that some
of this data is likely 1o be submitted for publication in prestigious medical and scientific
journals in the near future. We believe that this will add to the public awareness of the
potential opportunities associated with this project.

2. Commercial Partnership - We felt from the ocutset, that if Norwood was going to
effectively develop its technologies, it would be preferable to be associated with the
GnRH analogue market leader in the USA.
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Norwood was therefore very pleased to advise shareholders late last year that it had
formed a long tenm, on-going development and commercialization agreement with TAP
(the market leader for GnRH analogue drugs in the USA).

With sales in excess of USD$4 billion pa, TAP is a joint venture between the largest
pharmaceutical company in Japan, Takeda Chemical Industries and the large multi-
national pharmaceutical company, Abboit Laboratories.

Whilst it did take longer to finalize the arrangements with TAP than was originally
anticipated, it is important to realize that Norwood sought to achieve maxinum long-term
value for its technology. That the arrangements were successfully concluded is testament
to the potentially significant value to all parties.

1 am very pleased to advise all shareholders that the collaboration with TAP is
progressing very effectively. Both Norwood Immunology and TAP are exiremely
motivated to ensure success of the ongoing program and representatives of the two
companies meet and speak regularly.

We were also delighted that TAP chose o take a A$3 million equity position in Norwood
Abbey Ltd at a price of A$1-70 per share.

3. Clinical Needs and Market Opportunities - Norwood Immunology has identified
over 40 potential clinical opportunities associated with the immunological use of GnRH
analogue drugs. Although we have sought to protect the intellectual property position
associated with these, we could clearly not, in the short term, hope to bring them all toa
position where they were able 1o generate royalty income streams.

Norwood Immunology has therefore decided to primarily focus its attention over the next
12-18 months on the potential markets associated with cancer therapy. The cost of cancer
in 2002 1in the USA was estimated by the U.S. National Institutes of Health ai over $170
billion of which direct medical costs were over $60 billion. This is likely to increase with
population growth and ageing. Norwood Immunology firmly believes that its therapy has
the potential to be a major contributor within this market within approximately 5 years.
Norwood [Imimunology plans that the other identified wmmercxal opportunities will be
addressed in a timely and prudent manner.

4. Collaborations and Co-funding — Norwood is very firmly of the view that,
wherever possible, it will seek to have as much of its scientific and clinical work funded,
or at least co-funded, by others. This is likely to be assisted by the support of the opinion
leading clinicians on our Medical and Scientific Advisory Board.

It may not be widely appreciated, but the scientific/clinical field 1s an extremely
competitive one. Indeed, major clinical centers around the world can afford to be
extremely fastidious in deciding with whomn they will work. In general, they will only
devote their staff and resources to projects that have a high likelihood of success, are
likely to provide good public relations possibilities and/or opportunities that are seen as
being truly innovative. It is a credit to Dr Richard Boyd and ‘the science’ that:Norwood
Inmimunology has been able to form active relationships with leading clinicians from the
MD Anderson Cancer Center (Houston, USA), Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center
(New York, USA), the Dana Farber Cancer Center (Boston, USA), Royal Free Hospital
{London), the University of Minnesota (Minneapolis, USA), the Alfred Hospital
(Melbourne, Australia) and the Peter MacCallum Cancer Centre (Melbourne, Ausiralia).

5. Corporate Structure to Maximize Commercial Opportunities — In 2003 Norwood
Abbey formed a separate subsidiary for the Immunology project called Norwood
Imimunology Lid.
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Norwood Inumunology is progressing a public listing on AIM in London. KBC Peel Huni
has been appointed as the Nominated Adviser. Peel Hunt has valued Norwood
Immunology at an indicative £160 million. It is expected that the AIM listing will occur
prior to June 30 2004. Norwood Emmunology currently plans to raise up to £15 million as
part of the listing.

Norwood Abbey Ltd currently holds approximately 92% of Norwood immunology and it
is expected that after the proposed listing, it will continue to hold approximately 75% of
Norwood immunology.

6. Executive Management and Board of Directors — Norwood Immunology has

appointed an experienced management team which brings a extensive range of skills in
licensing and business development, clinical and medical research, clinical and regulatory
affairs and intellectual property law.

Key executive management appointments to date include:
¢ Richard Wil]iams - Chef Executive Officer (CEQ)
s Dr. Richard Boyd - Chief Scientific Officer{CSO)
s  Dr. Suzanne Lipe - Chief Operating Officer ( C.()O)‘
s Richard Scarrott - Chief Financial Officer (CFQO)
s Filippa Shub - Patent Attorney

Management of Norwood Inuinunology is based in both UK and Australia. The London-
based management deals with licensing and other commercial activities (including IPO
fundraising activities).

The Board of Directors of Norwood Immunology is in the process of being expanded,
with the expected appointment of an independent chairman and at least one further |
experienced industry specialist in the coming weeks.

[n sunumary, the Norwood Immunology business has achieved a number of significant
milestones in receni months and is now strategically poised to capitalize on the solid
commercial, clinical and intellectual property foundation that is place.

We at Norwood Abbey are extremely excited about the future of this business and look
forward to sharing future success with you our shareholders.

Sincerely

P I Hansen
Executive Chairman
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Backgrounder
27 April 2004

1. Project Overview

Norwood Immunology Ltd (NIM) is focusing on the commercialization of its immunology-related
mtellectual property (IP) that it has developed around the use of Gonadotrophin Releasing Hormone (GnRH)
analogue drugs to boost the immune system.

NIM has recently licensed the exclusive US rights to its IP to the current GnRH analogue market leader in the
USA, TAP Pharmaceuticals Products, Inc. (TAP) markets Lupron Depot” (Lupron) in the USA, where it
achieved sales of around $850m in 2002. The exclusive arrangement for the USA includes milestone
payments as well as royalties on sales of the product for immunological indications.

= The primary interest of NIM is in the function of the immune systern. Specifically, NIM seeks to modify
the activity of 1" cells which have a central role in controlling much of the immune system, as well as
directly mediating immune responses nmportant in fighting viral and bacterial infections, and cancers.

= NIM scientists have generated compelling evidence (both in humans and pre-clinical models) that
treatment with GnRH analogues leads 1o the restoration of the thymus, the gland situated just above the
heart which is responsible for the development of T cells. This gland normally atrophies afier puberty
under the influence of the sex hormones, testosterone and oestrogen. Treatment with GnRH analogues
such as Lupron, leads to the transient and reversible inhibition of these hormones.

*  Currenily, GnRH analogues as a class of drugs are used in the treatment/management of prostate cancer,
some breast cancers, endometriosis and some much less frequent indications such as precocious puberty.

= NIM and its partners have identified a large number of clinical contexts in which ‘re-booting’ the
immune system may confer significant clinical benefits on patients, thereby providing substantial sales
opportunities in the near and longer term.

a  The medical areas where development efforts are currently being focussed include both oncology and
viral diseases with longer term plans for autoinmmune diseases, transplantation, stem cell therapies, and
even public vaccination programmes in adults. ‘

2. Technology History

The importance of the thymus gland to the function of the immune system has been clear for some time. This
understanding 1s underpinned by the simple but striking correlation between the susceptibility to infections,
and the subsequent very short life spans, of animals and humans born with congenital defects in thymus
development.

It was shown in the 1950’s that the thymus gland underwent a process of atrophy beginning at puberty. It
became apparent that this was due to both the presence of gh levels of sex hormones in the blood at that
time (relative to the pre-pubescent stage) as well as the presence of receptors for these hormones on the
surface of cells in the thyrnus and the wider immune system generally.

It was formerly believed that the thymus only gave rise to T cells prior to puberty. Compared to the young
thymus, the aduli thyniic remnant is about the size of a pea. The general belief was that adults developed their
entire, life-long complement of T cells before the onset of puberty, and that after puberty the thymus
disappeared with no, or extremely limited, further T cell development happening therein because there was
no further requirement.

However, Professor Richard Boyd has demonstrated that the adult thymic remnant continues to produce new
T cells, but on a significantly reduced scale — only a few percent of its former, pre-puberty, output. The
important point is that despite such low output, the thymus retained the capacity to produce new T cells
showing that all the necessary elements for T cell differentiation remain intact in the adult.

The association of the decrease b thymic T cell output and size with increasing levels of sex steroid
hormones, led to an even more interesting observation — that ablating sex steroid hormones in both males and
fernales, can enable the thymus to return to its pre-pubescent state in terms of size, structure and activity (T
cell output}. Fortunately, there are drugs that have been developed ~ albeit for other reasons — that can be
used to control the output of sex steroids. These drugs are GnRH analogues.

GnRH analogues, including drugs such as Lupron (Lupron Depot® - Takeda Chemical Industries (Takeda);
TAP Pharmaceuticals) have been used for 10-15 years for the treaiment of various sex hormone-sensitive
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conditions such as prostate cancer, breast cancer, endonmetriosis, and precocious puberty. The sex steroid
hormone inhibiting/ablating effects of the drugs persist only while the drug is being used, with hormone

production returning to pre-treatment levels following cessation of drug treatment. This ‘transient’ effect
provides a much more acceptable alternative to the more permanent surgical procedures.

In view of the high importance of the immune system throughout life, the therapeutic potential for
immunologically focused treatments using GnRH analogues is significant. These could range from clinical
contexts in which the immune system has simply deteriorated over time (i.e. age), to times when the inunune
system malfunctions and could benefit from: ‘re-booting” (1.e. auto-immune diseases such as rheumatoid
arthritis, rejection of foreign cell, tissue, or organ transplants), to situations in which it has been impaired (i.e.
following chemotherapy, exposure to radiation, or HIV infection).

3. The Thymus, T Cells and the Immune System

The thymus is the primary site in the body where T cell development occurs. The thymus is an organ located
inside the chest cavity just above the heart. It continues to grow during childhood reaching a maximum size
before puberty.

During the years up fo puberty; the thyrus produces lymphocytes (white blood cells) in a coordinated
process. The lymphocytes so produced, called T cells, play an essential role in the adaptive innnune system —
the system which responds to foreign invaders and ‘remembers’ the experience so that on a subsequent
exposure the system can respond more rapidly.

At the time of export from the thymus, the T cells are naive i.e. they are inexperienced in terms of exposure

. to antigen and involvement in an immune response against infection.

Following exposure to infection only those cells with the appropriate specificity are triggered to respond and
kick into action. These cells, then multiply over the next few days fo respond againgt the invading pathogen.
Some of those cells which responded will die through normal exhaustion, while others, the so-called memory
T cells, will go into a quiescent state where they will continue to survive for many years, turning over slowly
at most, until the next encounter with the same pathogen triggers their awakening. With age these memory T
cells eventually come to dominate the peripheral T cell pool. This is because the output of new naive T cells
from the thymus drops away dramatically afier puberty as the thymus shrinks under the influence of sex
hormones. ‘

It is relatively easy to see the inverse correlation between sex steroid hormone levels and the highest levels of
function of both the thymus and T cells. Manipulating the levels of sex steroid hormones downwards confers
higher activity on the function of both the thymus and T cells in the periphery. An additional and very
important factor thai has become apparent through research carried out by NIM scientists is also that sex
steroid ablation has positive effects on Haemopoietic Stem Cells (HSC) in the bone marrow ~ these are the
earliest precursors of all blood cells (and maybe many other cell types), including T cell precursors destined
for the thymus. '

GnRH analogues are currenily in use for the treatment of various sex hormone sensitive conditions, the NIM
therapy should not require any changes te current clinical practice in the use of these drugs. The GnRH
analogue treatments induce transient regeneration of the thymus which is sufficient to restart thymic T cell
differentiation. :
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The table below summarises the role of the thymus and the changing profile of T cells throughout life.

Age Relative Relative Thymic Relative Levels of Peripheral T cell Refative T cell
Average T cell Quiput Sex Steroid population responsiveness
Thymus Size* Hormones#
0-11 10 High Low to negligible | Predominantly High
v naive T cells
12-20 3 High falling to low Highest Part naive, part High, but reducing
memory T cells as hormone levels
rise
Over 20 | Low to negligible High Progressively more | Medium due to
memory T cells high hormone
levels
Adult after | Neghgible (zero) High Seriously depleted | Poor to negligible
chemotherapy to virtually non-
existent
Adult plus GnRH 7 High Low to negligible | New naive T cells Increases to high

analogue e.g. Lupron
3-6 months

re-balance
population

levels as at 12-20

* scale from 1 — 10 where 1 is minimal (peanut-sized) and 10 is maximum (pear-sized)
# testosterone for males, oestrogen for females

3.1

Increased functionality of the Bone Marrow

An important recent development has been an observation in the data from clinical studies that there appears
to be an increase in HSC’s in the bone marrow following treatment with GnRIH analogue drugs. Given the
relative scarcity of these cells, this finding has excited experts in the field. It is possible that this finding
could lead to the possible use of GnRH analogues in conjunction with granulocyte Colony Simulating Factor

(G-CSF).

The finding that sex steroid ablation may also lead to increased numbers of HSC widens the potential use of
the treatment to include pre-treatment of donors prier to bone marrow harvesting to provide a richer source of
stem cells before bone marrow transplant (BMT).

4. Indications and Markets

The company believes that the ability 1o rejuvenate the immune system has the potential to have a major
impact on many nmportant medical conditions, diseases and treaiments.

4.1

Cancer

From the perspective of NIM this potential markei has been segmented into recovery of immunity following
chemotherapy (cancer), transplantation — specifically BMT (HSCT) following ablative chemotherapy, and
cancer vaccines {possibly leading to adult vaccination generally).

One of the main problems facing all cancer sufferers, afier having the cancer itself, is that chemotherapy and
radiation therapy leaves them highly susceptible to infections which would ordinarily be easily-dealt with by
the immune system. Unfortunately, the immune system is highly sensitive to the effects of chemo- and

radiation therapies.

So any cancer which requires these forms of treatment will also make patients vulnerable to infections.
Furthermore, the immune systems of adults commonly takes a long time (years) to recover from the effects of
these therapies, and often never do fully. The NIM strategy for boosting the immune system through thymic
re-growth could potentially provide a solution to this problem. The potential markei size for ‘cancer’ is
therefore governed by how many chemotherapies and radiation therapies are carried out. In the US alone,
there are some 1.4m procedures conducted each year. It is thought that roughly the same number are
pertormed in Europe, Japan, and the rest of the world, and that the growing average age of most populations
will lead to a progressive increase in this number.

Experimental vaccines are being developed against a large number of cancer types. Norwood initially plans
to focus on the area of melanoma vaccines as a ‘proof of principle’ for the use of GnRH analogues as an
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adjuvant therapy for adult vaccinations. If is possible that positive results against this cancer could make the
strategy applicable across all cancer types where vaccines are in development (including breast, colorectal,
lung, melanoma, ovary, pancreas, bladder, stomach, oesophagus, and lymphoma),

4.2 Autoimmunity

This group of diseases includes rheumatoid arthritis, multiple sclerosis, and type | diabetes They are all
characterised by an immune system which is reacting against ‘self* and often this appears to be T cell
mediated.

There are potential applications for the NIM approach o be applied to the treatment of these conditions.
However, given the severity of the condition, and the lack of efficacious treatment regimes, NIM has decided
to initially focus its research on multiple sclerosis where the clinical need is considered to be strongest. Some
400,000 Americans are affected by multiple sclerosis to varying degrees. While some of these will have mild
forms of the disease, many more severe cases could potentially benefit from a treatment that could present a
real option for addressing the underlying mechanism of disease.

4.3 Viral Disorders

The treatment of a number of viral disorders such as HIV/AIDS that could potentlally benefit
from Norwood’s immunology technology.

It is currently estimated by the World Health Organisation that around 1.6m people live with HIV/AIDS in
developed countries (mainly in the Western Europe and USA). While the context for treating these patients is
clinically complex, the effective T cell depletion caused by HIV makes this disease a possible target for
NIM’s inunune enhancement strategy. Clinical studies exploring the use of GnRH analogues are expected to
begin in 2005. :

5. Product Development Strategy

NIM's intellectual property relates to the development of new applications for GnRH analogues — a CldSS of
drugs which have been used for over a decade by millions of patients, in the treaiment of prostate and breast
cancers and endometriosis. This is sometimes referred to as ‘label extensions’. It is expected that the new
immunological applications for GnRH analogues, will not require changes to the way the drug is currently
used, with respect to either dosage or duration of treatment.

~ As such we expect that NIM should not need 1o go through the ]dnger drug testing programme required for

new drug candidates.

While we expect the FDA to require two independent irials to be conducted {which provide evidence of
efficacy) for new clinical indications (i.e. label extensions), it is possible that in respect to new indications
that fall within *Orphan drug’ status (possibly bone marrow transplants), approval could conceivably be
obtained on the basis of efficacy data from a single ‘pivotal’ clinical trial.

6. Clinical Trials

The approach to clinical studies over the next 12-24 months will be to endeavour to provide early evidence of
efficacy of the treatment in specific potential indications. These studies are expected to be managed by NIM,
its drug partner, and where appropriate, external contract research organisations. 4

It is important that the clinical data and the results are disseminated to the wider medical community. In this
respect, the work is intended to be conducted at leading centres by renowned investigators, which we believe
carries additional weight and potentially provides faster routes to publication.

It is expected that NIM’s drug partner will concentrate on carrying out any additional clinical lna]s n lhese
indications, that are required for obtaining regulatory approvals.

6.7 Australia

NIMs first human trial, m BMT, is ongoing at two of Australia’s leading cancer centres, the Peter
MacCallum Cancer Institute and the Alfred Hospial, both in Melbourne.




Backgrounder
27 April 2004

BMT was chosen as the first indication because of the high mortality/morbidity associated with this
procedure and the high unmet need for generalised immune system enhancement.

The interim findings released from the recently extended BMT trials in Melbourne indicated that GnRH
analogue treatment may result in:

. evidence of thymic activation,
. increased levels of new {naive) T cells in the blood (recently produced in the thymus),
. improved T cell responsiveness following stimulation, and

. enhanced bone marrow function.

6.2 Unijted States
6.2.1 BMT Studies

As part of its overall ‘Cancer’ strategy, Norwood and its drug partner initially plans to conduct at least two
Bone Marrow Transplant (*BMT?*) studies — in respect to T cell reconstitution in each of Autologous (self) or
Allogeneic (donor-derived) settings.

Interim data BMT studies in Australia have indicated evidence of efficacy at the laboratory analysis level and
anecdotal evidence at the clinical level (the small numbers of patients has not yet permitted an appropriate
statistical analysis).

Although the final protocols of each trial are to be agreed, it is expect that patients will begin to receive
GnRH treatment prior to myelo-ablative chemotherapy (to eliminate as much of the leukaemia as possible)
and continue on the GnRH treatment for around 9 months. It is currently planned that at various intervals
over the course of study, blood samples will be collected for analysis of T cell numbers (particularly of new
thymic emgrants) and functions (specifically, response to T cell stimuli in vitro).

6.2.2 Cancer & Vaccination Studies
6.2.2.1 General Cancer Study

NIM expects to conduct a study that is intended to widen the eventual utility of the NIM GnRH approach to
patients who are hkely to receive chemotherapy. Patients receiving GnRH treatment for prostate cancer, will
receive a variety of standard vaccinations (testing for recall immune responses) as well vaccines which they
should never have been exposed 1o previously.

This study should hopefully demonstrate the ability of GnRH treated individuals to respond better to both
new and recall antigens.

6.2.2.2 Specific Cancer Vaccine Studies

Many groups have tried, largely unsuccessfully, to develop cancer vaccines against a numbey of cancer types.
Many have struggled to raise adequate levels of immunity in adults. This is a significant problem facing
cancer vaccine development strategies. The difficulty in inducing adequate immune responses in adults is
related Lo the ‘strength’ of the iimmune system in cancer patients who are generally at a later stage in life - i.e.
usually in their 50°s and older. We believe NIM’s technology could help to enable stronger immune
responses.

NIM expects to commence a study in the US in late 2004 or early 2005 to assess the potential benefits of
GnRE treatment to enhance the immune response in patients with melanoma, who are being treated with a
specific experimental melanoma vaccine.
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6.3 Europe
6.3.1 HIV JAIDS Studies

The use of Lupron by patients with HIV/AIDS represents one of the more challenging contexts in which to
test the ability of thymic re-growth to repopulate the peripheral T cell pool. This is because HIV attacks T
cells directly. It i1s expected that the trial will be conducted in patients who are receiving high activity anti-
retroviral therapy (HAART) to control HIV replication. The focus of any such study will be to ascertain if
the conmbined effects of HAART with GnRH analogues can potentially reduce the virus to undetectable levels
in the body. Given the expected reduction in T cell numbers that is caused by the virus each time viral load
rises to critical levels, these patients could potentially each receive multiple treatment cycles of GnRH per
patient. ’

6.4 Future Studies

6.4.1 Autoimmune Diseases

Diseases such as rheumatoid arthritis, multiple sclerosis and type I diabetes are characterised by the
appearance of T cells which react with normal components of ‘self’ e.g. the nerves in multiple sclerosis or the
Joints in rheumatoid arthritis. These auto-reactive T cells cause tissue damage.

In a disease such as multiple sclerosis where the disease substantially reduces quality and length of Life and
no effective therapy exists, compleie T cell ablation may assist in the treaiment of the primary disease, but
the immuno-suppression that follows, tends to render the patients acutely sensitive Lo opportunistic infections
which may become life threatening in the absence of effective immunity.

However a strategy of T cell ablation, could potentially be assisted by thymic re-growth under the influence
of GnRH analogue drugs. NIM expects that this approach will first be tested in multiple sclerosis sufferers,
‘because of the unmet clinical need for treatments addressing the underlying auto-immunity of these patients.

6.4.2 Transplantation and Stem Cell Therapies

While still in its infancy, the field of therapeutics using stem cells has the potential problems of rejection of
the transplanted stem cells if they are not derived from the patients thernselves (i.e. autologous cells). By
ailoring the new T cell component of a patient’s new inumune system to develop in the presence of donor-
derived stem cell progeny (in a donor/recipient mixed thymus re-grown under the influence of GnRH
analogues), it is believed that the new T cells developing in the patient will be tolerant to the donor cell and
tissue type.

NIM expects to conduct a suite of clinical trials. The final composition and location of each trial 1s dependent
upon agreement with TAP. Although the specific trial details (location, investigators, numbers, protocol,
timeline) may change as they are agreed over the coming months, discussions with the relevant clinicians
have already taken place, and the overall requiremenis and the target therapeutic markets are expected be
consistent with those summarised below:
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6.5  Clinical Trials Summary Table

"No.of ..| 'StartDate | " Sites " Comrents..

Patients

| Therapy.

NIM-LETR-)! Cancer 8034 20 2000 - 2x AUS Positive interim analysis published at the American
) ORgoIng Society of Hematology Dec 2003; Further
publication expected H2 2004

NIM-LETR-)2 Cancer 100 H2 2004 Ix USA Autotogous BMT study with primary endpoints of
immune responses to defined antigenic chabienges
(vaccines) w determine imnune Qatus. :

Secondary endpoints concem measures of new
thymie T celt ougput.

NIM-LETR-03 Cancer 100 H2 2004 Ix USA Allogeneic BMT study with primary and secondary
’ endpnints as above .

NIM-LEVR-)] Cancer & 50 H2 2004 IxUSA Open label stady in newly diagnosed prostate cancer
Vaecination patients who would receive Lupron as a matier of
course in their normal therapy - endpoints include
responses (o vaceine challenges, thymic T cell
output

NIM-LECVR-01 Melanoma 30 Hi 2005 1 x USA Explorstory effieacy siudy in patients diagnosed
Cancer Yaccine with melanoma; looking for immune responses 1o an
experimental antologous melanoms Jysate as wetl as
‘usual’ measures of T cell performance and
frequency .

NIM-LEATR HIV £ AIDS 20 1 H1 2005 I x Swiss Key endpoints witl be recovery of naive CDA" T cell
counts and restoration of immune function

7. Intellectual Property

NIM is in the process of seeking patent protection for its technologies in the major markets
(including the USA, Europe, and Japan) and a selection of other countries which are signatories to
the International Patent Cooperation Treaty. Patents have already issued in Singapore and South
Africa.
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PATENT GRANTED FOR NORWOOD IMMUNOLOGY IN SINGAPORE

Key Points:

o Additional patent granted in Immunology intellectua! property portfolio
o Granted claims are extensive and cover key aspects of the Immunology technology
o Patent granted for Singapore (Patent Number 84242)

Norwood Abbey Lid [ASX.NAL] advises that a further patent relating to its Immunciogy Project has been
granted. »

Norwood Immunology has an extensive portfolio of patent applications incorporating in excess of 100
applications covering all major worldwide markets.

The patent is for Singapore and the granted claims are extensive and cover key aspects of the Norwood
immunology technology.

The summary of the granted claims relate to:

“Use of a compound such as luteinizing hormone-refeasing hormone analogues (GnRH analogues), that
disrupts sex steroid signaling to the thymus (for modifying T cell popuiation makeup or fncréasing the number
of T cells} in a patient in the treatment or prevention of an aufoimmune disease, a hypersensitivily disease;
" cancer, including where the patient has undergone chemotherapy and/or radration therapy andsor bone marrow
transpiantation, an infectious ageni, including HIV; organ or bone marmow transplantation ; and vaccination
against an infectious agent or a tumour cell.”

Norwood's Immunology technology is based on the use of GnRH analogue drugs, fo regenerate the thymus
gland and, in turn, “re-boot” the body’s immune system to produce new T cells, enabling patients to better
recover from life-threatening diseases. '

The listing of Norwood Immunclogy, a subsidiary of Norwood Abbey, on London's AIM exchange is
progressing to plan. As previously reported KBC Peel Hunt has been appointed as nominated adviser for the
listing and it is the current intention of the Norwood Abbey Board fo seek a listing for Norwood immunology
Limited in the first half of 2004, subject to market conditions.-

Ausfralia Company Contacts U.S. Investor Contacis
‘Bernie Romanin Lippert Heilshorn & Assoc.
bromanin@norwoodabbey.com.au ‘ Kim Sutton Golodetz
61(0)3-9782 7333 kgolodetz@Ihai.com
www.norwoodabbey.com Bruce Voss

310-691-7100
Bvoss@lhai.com

www.lhai.com
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Progresses NASDAQ Listing

Key points

o Progression towards full NASDAQ Listing
o Accounting and Legal processes initiated

Medical Technologies Group Norwood Abbey Limited (ASX:NAL and NASDAQ:NABYY) advises that, as a result of
consultation with USA based bictech institutional mvestors the Company hes infiated the next steps in the process to achieve
aful NASDAQ Listing in the USA.

The NASDAQ Listing allows such institutional investors to participate on a piatform that is consistent with:
o their charter enabling them to invest In foreign equities; and
o thelr ability to opsrate in accordance with their standand electronic investment procedures

The listing process falls into saveral distinct parts - accounting and legal preparation:

The Company's accounts must be converted fo United States Generally Accepted Accounting Pringiples (US GAAP).
Legal documentstion (Form 20F), incorporating the financial statements and a section called "Managements
Discussion and Analysis”, is prepared and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

The SEC will revisw the Form 20F,

Upon SEC declaring Form 20F effective, an application is made to NASDAQ (a listing agreement) whereby Norwood
sacuriies are mads available for trading.

L N~

As part of the Norwood's strategy to expand its already significant US investor base, the Company has commenced an
-extensive program of institutional presentations in the USA. The program is being managed by Norwood's New York based
Investor Relations consultants, Lippert, Helishom and Associstes.

The full NASDAQ Usting s targeted for completion before the end of calendar 2004.

For further Information on Norwood Abbey visit www.norwoodabbay.com

Australia Investor Contact: : U.S. Investor Contact;

Michael Kotowicz  Kim Sutton Golodetz

RADAR Investor Relations Lippert, Heilshom & Associates
61-2.8233-8102 : kgolod lhai.com

1-212-838-3777
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as availuble. Information and documents given
0 ASX hecome ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 147796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7:498, 1/9/499, 1772000, 30402001, 1173/2002.

Name of entity .

INORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN

?0 085 162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sectivns (artach sheets if there @s not-enough space).

2

*Class of *securities 1ssued or to be issued

Number of *securities issued or to be issued (if
known) or maximum number which may be
issued

Principal terms of the *securities {eg, 1f options,
exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if “fconvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

Fully paid ordinary shares

50,000

As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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f

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date | Yeg
of allotment with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

s the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a frust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest

payment
5 Issue price or consideration 50,000 at $0.375 per share
6  Puipose of the issue o Conversion of options

_(1f issued as consideration for the acquisition ol assels,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of enfering *securities into uncertificated holdings | 21 April 2004
or despatch of certificates :

Number ‘ *Class
B Number and *class of all *securities quoted on ASX [ 143,170,408 | Fuily Paid
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable) Ordinary
| Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
Appendix 3B Page 2
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11

16

17

Appendix 3B
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Number

+(Class

Number and *class of all *securities not quoted { 44,430,969
on ASX (including the securities in clause 2 if
applicable) 831,600

Options exercisable at various prices
expiring on various dates
Employee Options

Dividend policy (in the case of a wust, | Ag for all quoted ordinary shares

distribution policy} on the increased capital
(interests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

I I I I

—

Is security holder approval required? - ,T\] JA
Is the igsue renounceable or non-renounceable? fN/ A
Ratio in which the *securities will be offered rN/A
'*‘Classv éf *securities to which the offer relates - rN/ A
*Record date to deternmine entitlements I N/A

Will holdings on different regisiers (or subregisters) be | N/A
aggregated for calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions [ N/A

Names of countries in which the entity has Ysecurity | N/A
holders who will not be sent new issue documents

Nate: Security holders must be tolg how their entitiensents are 1o be dealt with.
Crass eeference: cude 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations | N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined tarms.

11732002
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24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31
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Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or commisgion

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comumission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodge "acceptances or renuaciations on
behalf of *Tsecurity holders

If the issue Is contingent on Ysecurity holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance form and
prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
be sent to persons entitled

1 the entity has issued options, and the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,

- the date on which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights trading will end (it applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitlements
in full through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and aceept for the
balance?

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

/A

/A

N/A

-+ See chapter |9 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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How do *sccurity holders dispose of their | N/A
entitlements {except by sale ﬂlrough a
broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities
You need only complete this section if you are applving for quoianun of securities

34 Type of securities
{tick one)

(a)y - & Securities described in Part 1

(b} D All other secarities

Example: restricied securities 8f the end of 1he escrawed period, panly paid securities thet become fully paid, cmpiuyec meenive
share securities when resiriction ends, seeurities issied an expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(1f the additional securities do not form a new class, go 10 43)

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 1f the *securities are “equity securifies, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36

If the “securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional *securities-
selting out the number of holders in the categories

1- 1,000

1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

frow go to 43)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms. ’

117372002
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

4}

42

Number of securities for' which *quotation is
sought

Class of *securities for which quotation is souglt

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from
the date of ellotment with an existing *class of
quoted Tsecurities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally,
please state:

e the date from which they do

® the extent to which they participate for the next

dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or

interest payment ‘

® the extent to which they do not rank egually,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation now

fxample: In the case of cesiricted securities, end of resteiction period

{if issued upon conversion of another security,
clearly identify thar other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX {including the securities in clause 38)

fnow go to 43)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117342002
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Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

D Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made electronically il Appendix 38 is given to ASX electronivally i tie same time
@ Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged
Nole: Arrangements can be made for empioyee incentive schemes thal invofve frequent issues of securities,
Quotation agreement

1 ~Quotation of our additional * securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
‘ *securities on any conditions it decides.

"2 We warrant the following to ASX.
° The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in ardar to be abla to give this
Warranty :
. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications

received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

) We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 101 7F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the *securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement. :

4  We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: | Date: .....21/04/2004............
(Bireeter/Company Secretary)

Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bell.oinnn

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

NORWSOD ABRBE|Y

| S —

LASER DEVICE RECEIVES EUROPEAN MARKETING APPROVAL

Key polnts
s CE Mark received for Laser Drug Delivery device
= Approval to commence marketing in Europe
= Conflrms company’s full compllance with Quallty Management Systems
»  Approvals now received for all key markets

Medical Technologies Group Norwood Abbey Ltd (ASX:NAL) advises that it has received the CE Mark for the
Company’s Laser device. Receipt of the CE Mark allows Norwocd to commence marketing of the Laser
product in all European countries. Registration number is HD 60007951 0001.

Apprm)al Is'glven under the EC Directive 93/42/EEC Annex I, Article 3 and Is acknowledgment that the
company has satisfied all requirements of the Full Quality Assurance System — Medical Devices.

German based, TUV Rheinland Product Saféty GmBH, conducted an extensive audit of Norwood Abbey and
the company was fully compliant‘ with all aspects of the review.

“The Approval states: “The Notified Body hereby authorizes the quality management system established and
applied by the company mentioned above. The requirements of Annex Il, Article 3 of the directive have been
met. This approval is subject to periodic surveillance. Defined by Annex I, Article 5 of the aforementioned EC
Directive, and can be used by company with the manufacturer's declaration of conformity.”

Norwood has now received key approvals and market clearances for Australia (TGA), the USA (FDA 510k)
and Europe (CE Mark).

The Epiture Easytouch System was launched in the USA in November 2003 at the American Academy of
Pediatrics. Recently it was exhibited at the American Association of Pain Management Nurses and continues

- to receive very favourable responses from the clinical community. The initial marketing program has focussed
on placing the product in key childrens’ hospitals across the USA. The product is currently being evaluated for
purchase in a number of key childrens' hospitals and this has been translated into the first USA sales of the
product. Marketing programs to leverage on the key reference sites have been initiated and are expected to
build sales levels in the coming months.

~ Further information on Norwood’s technologies can be found at www.norwoodabbey.com

‘Australia Investor Contact U.S. Investor Contact
Michaal Kotowicz ' Kim Sutton Golodetz
RADAR Investor Relations Lippert, Heilshom & Associates
61-2-8233-6102 _ kgolodetz@lhai.com
_ 1.212-838-3777
Bemle Romanin
Norwood Abbey

61-3-9782-7333
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3,3.104,3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
-application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or docunrents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as availuble. Information and documents given
10 ASX hecome ASX's propuerty and may be made public.

Ineroduced 177796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 17/98, 1/9/99, 17,2000, 30/9:2001, 117372002

Name of entity

INORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN

(085162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the refevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

2

*Class of *securities issued or to be issued

Number of *securities issued or to be issued (if
known) or maxinum number which may be
issued '

Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options,
exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if ‘convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

Fully paid ordinary shares

25,000

As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002

Appendix 3B Page |




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date | Yes
of allotment with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

1f the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

s the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend; distribution or interest

payment
5 Issue price or consideration ‘ 25,000 at $0.375 per share
6  Purpose of the issue Conversion of options

(If issued as consideration for the. acquisition of assets,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into uncertificated holdings | 15 April 2004
or despatch of certificates

Number +Class
8 Number and *class of all *securities quoted on ASX | 143,120,408 Fully Paid
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable) Ordinary
' Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11732002
Appendix 3B Page 2
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19

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number and *elass of all *securities not quoted
on ASX (including the securties in clause 2 if
applicable}

Dividend policy (in the case of a trust,
distribution -policy) on the increased capital
(interests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue
Is security holder approval required?
Is the issue renounceable or non-renounceable?
Ratio in which the *securities will be offered
fCIass of *securities to which the offer relates

*Record date to determine entitlements

Number +(lass _
44,480,969 Options exercisable at various prices
_ expiring on various dates
831,600

Employee Options

As for all quoted ordinary shares

[ N/A

| N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

[ NVA

Will holdimgs on different registers (or subregisters) be | N/A

aggregated for caleulating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in relation o fractions | N/A

Names of countries in which the entity has *security | N/A
4 y | N

holders who will not be sent new issue documents

Noter Seeurity holders musi- be told how their entitlements are fo be dealt with,

Cross reference: cuhe 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations [ N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3:2002
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20
21
22
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comunission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodge acceptances or renuncistions on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on *security holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date enfitlement and acceptance form and
prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
be sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and the terms
entifle option holders to participate on exercise,

- the date on which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights tading will end {if applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitlements
in full through a broker?

How do *sccurity holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept for the
balance?

/A

IN/A

/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

N/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

How do *security holders dispose of their | N/A
entitlfements  (except by sale through a
broker)? '

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for guotation of securities

34 Type of securities
{tick one)

(@ x

(b) D

Securities described in Part |

All other securities

Example: restricied seeurities &1 the end of the eserowed perind, panly paid securities that hecome fully paid, empk)\cc neentive
share securities when resiriction ends, securities issued on expiry of conversion af convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(If the additional securities do not form a new class, go 10 43}

fick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 D
6 ]

37 D

(now go 10 43)

If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securitics, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

If the “securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional *securities
selting out the number of holders in the categories

1-1,000

1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number -of securities for which *quotation is
sought )

Class of *securities for which quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from
the date of allotment with an existing *class of
guoted Tsecurities? ‘

If the additional securities do not rank equally,

please state:

® the date from which they do

o the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, {in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment

o the extent to which they do not rank equally,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation now

Example: In the case of resiricted securitics, end of restriction period

{(if issued upon conversion of another - security,
cleaily identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX (including the securities in clause 38)

fmow go to 43)

Number

+lass

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

D Electronic paymeat made

Note: Payment may be made electronicuity i Appendix 3B is given to ASX elecironically &l the same time,

}VA Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve freguent issnes of secerities.

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional * securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
*securities on any conditions it decides.

"2 We warrant the following to ASX.

] The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.
. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within | 2 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to vhtain sppropriate warranties from subecribers for the securities in ardar to ba able to give this
warranty :

. Section 724 or section 101GE of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications
received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 101 7F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

L] If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the *securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement,

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: | Date: ....15/04/2004.............,

- (Direster/Company Secretary) :
Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bell...c.cconnnnciirnnnnnne

-+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.,

1173/2002

“Appendix 3B Page 8




FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Infurmation or-documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and documents given
10 ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 17796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended V708, 179790, 1772000, 30/9/.2000, 11372002

Name of entity .

|ORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN

20 085 162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues
Youd must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *secunities issned or to be issued Fully paid ordinary shares

2 Number of “securities issued or to be issued (if | 65,000
known) or maximmum number which may be
issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options, | As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid | shareg : :
Fsecurities, the amount outstanding and due dates
for payment; if Yconvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

6

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date
of allotment with an existing *class of’ quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

® the date from which they do

e the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest
payment '

Issue price or consideration
Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the acquisition of assets,
clearly identify those assets)

Dates of entering ¥securities into uncertificated holdings
or despatch of certificates

Number and *class of all *securities guoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause 2 if applicable)

Yes

65,000 at $1.00 per share

Conversion of options

13 April 2004

Number +Class
143,095,408 Fully Paid
' Ordinary
Shares.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11732002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

9 Number and *class of all *securities not quoted

on ASX (including the securities in clause 2 if

applicable)

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a trust,
distribution policy) on the increased capital
{interests) '

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue
11 Is security holder approval required?
12 Is the issue renounceable or non-renounceable?
13 Ratio in which the ¥securities will be offered
14 *Class of *securities to which the offer relates

15 *Record date to deternine entitlements

Number +Class

44,505,969 Options exercisable at various prices
expiring on various dates

831,600 Employee Options

As for all quoted ordinary shares

[ N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

I N/A

[ N/A

16 Will holdings on different registers (or subregisters) be | N/A

aggregated for calculating entitlements?

{7 - Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions [ N/A

18 - Names of countries in which the entity has ‘security { N/A

holders who will not be sent new 1ssue documents

Note: Seeurity holders must be told how their entifiements are 1o be dealt with.

Cross reference: eufe 7.7,

19 Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations rN/ A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

113:2002
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20

21

2

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Narnes of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comimission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodge acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue 1s contingent on *security helders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance form and
- prospecius or Product Disclosure Statement will
bé sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,
the date on which notices wiil be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights trading will end (it applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitlements
in full through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept for the
balance?

IN/A

IN/A

/A

N/A

IN/A

/A

IN/A

[N/A

IN/A

IN/A

N/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
— New 1ssue announcement

Hew do *security holders dispose of their | N/A
entitfements  (except by sale through a
broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities
You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
{tick one)

(a) @ Securities described in Part 3

(b D All other securities

Example: restricted securities af (he end of the escrowed period, partly pa;d securities dist become (ully paid, cmptoycc incentive
share securities when resiriciion ends, seeurities issued on expivy or conversion of canvertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
" (If the additional securities do not form a new class, go 10 43)

fick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the *securities are "equity securities, the names of the 20 fargest holders of the additional
*securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 D If the *securities are *equity securities, a distibution schedule of the additional *securities
' selting out the number of holders i the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

fnow go 1o 43)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New 18sue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which “*quotation ‘is
sought

Class of *securities for which quotation is souglit

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from
the date of allotment with an existing *class of
quoted tsecurities?

If the additional securitics do not rank equally,

please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment

* the extent to which they do not rank equally,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for guotation now

Example: Tn the case of resiricted securities, end of restriction period

{if issued upon conversion of another securily,
clealy identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX {ircluding the securities in clause 38)

fnow go to 43)

Number

+Class

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

V173:2002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43

Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made electronically i Appendix 313 is given to ASX clectronically at e same fime,

@ Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive schemes thatl involve frequent issucs of secerities,

Quotation agreement

1

~Quotation of our additional +securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
“securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The 1ssue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may noed to obtain sppropriate warranties fram subscribars for the securities in order to be abls to give this
warranky

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications
received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the “securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to retumn the *securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the “securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
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Appendix 3B
New 1$sue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement. :

4 . We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before “quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be)true and complete.

Sign here: S Date: .....13/04/2004..............
(Pirester/Company Secretary)

Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bell....crornicrcniriconnnn.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3,104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or.documents not available now must be given to ASX s soon as available. Information and documenis given
10 ASX hecome ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 177796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended H2/08, 198K, 172/2000, 30/9/2001, 11732002,

Name of entity .

NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN

20 085 162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - Alf issues

You must complete the relevant sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of "securities issued or to be issued

Number of *securities issued or to be issued (if

known} or maximum number which may be
issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options,
exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstandmg and due dates
for payment; if *convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

Fully paid ordinary shares

40,000

As for existing quoted fully paid ordinary
shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from the date
of allotment with an existing *class of guoted
*securities?

1f the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

¢ the dai¢ from which they do

e the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a frust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest
payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

{If issued as consideration for the acquisition of assels,

clearly identify those assets)

Dates of entering *securities (nto uncertificated holdings
or despatch of certificates

Number and *class of all *securities guoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable)

Yes

40,000 at $0.375 per share’

Conversion of options

8 April 2004

Number +*Class

143,030,408 Fully Paid
Ordinary
Shares

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11372002
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12

17

18

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number and *class of all *securities not quoted

on ASX (including the securities in clause 2 if

applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a trust,
distribution policy) on the increased capital
(inlerests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue
Is security holder approval required?
Is the isgue renounceable or non-jellc)unceahle'?
Ratio‘ in which the *seciirities will be Qﬁ’ered
"'.C]assvof *securities to which the offer relates

*+Record date to determine entitlements

Number *Class

44,570,969 Options exercisable at various prices
expiring ont varjous dates

831,600 Employee Options

As for all quoted ordinary shares

| N/A

[ N/A

[ NVA

[ N/A

| N/A

Will holdings on different registers (or subregisters) be | N/A

aggregated for calculating entitlements?

- Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions . ﬁ\]‘/ A

Names of countries in which the entity has *sacﬁrity N/A

holders who will not be seut new issue decuments

Note: Security holders must be tald how (heir entitements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rude 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations, I N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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20

21

S22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the broker 1o the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodge acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the Issue Is contingent on *sccurjtyk holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance. form and
- prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
bé sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,
the date on which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will bégin {if applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitlements
in fidl through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept for the
balance?

/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

/A

/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

How do *security holders dispose of their | N/A
entitlements  {(except by sale through a
broker)?

33 *Despaich date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities
You need only complete this section if you are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
{tick one)

(a) X’ Securities described in Part 1

(b D All other securities

Example: sestricied securifies s the end of th rovwed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, etaployes incentive
share securities wihen resiriction ends, securities issued an expiiy of conversion of converible securities .

Entities that have ticked box 34{a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
" (If the additionel securities do not form a new class, go 10 43)

fick 1o indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the *securities are "equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 D If the *sccurities are ° *equity securities, a disiribution schedule of the addmonai *securities
‘ selting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

(now go 1o 43}

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New 1ssue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number -of securities for which *quotation is
sought .

Class of *securities for which quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from
the date of allotment with an existing *class of
quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank equally,

please state:

e the date from which they do

e the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment _

* the extent to which they do not rank egually,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation now

Ixample: In the case of restricted securities, end of restricton period

(if issued upen conversion of another - security,
clearly identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities guoted on
ASX (including the securities in clause 38)

fnow go to 43)

Number

+Class

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

l:] Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made clectronienlly § Appendix 31 is given to ASX electronically at the same time
@ Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incemive schemes that imvolve frequent issucs of secarities,

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional * securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
*securities on any conditions it decides.

© 2 - Wewarrant the following to ASX.
o The i1ssue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.

There is no reason why those “securities should not be granted *quotation.
An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties fram subscribars for the securities in ordur to be able to give this
warranty .

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications
received by us in relation fo any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act ai the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to retumn the *securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the “securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will-give it to ASX before *guotation of the *secunities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the informationi and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: .....8/04/2004...............

(Bsreetor/Company Secretary)
Print name: ... Jeffrey H. Bellooicvrrnicn

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

NORWOOD IMMUNOLOGY AU$280 MILLION FLOAT

Key points:

o Norwood Abbey subsidiary makes formal announcement of Infention to Float on London’s
Alternative Investment Market

e Indicative pricing pre-money of GBPE100 miilion (AU$243 million)

~* Proposing to raise up to GBP£15 miilion (AU$37 million) through KBC Peel Hunt
o Expected fisting May 2004
e KBC Peol Hunt resesrch note sess Norwood immunology as uhiquo opportunity

Medical technologies group Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL] advises that its subsidiary Norwood Immunology
Ltd has today formally announced its intention to fioat on the Altemative Investment Market of the London
Stack Exchange, with listing tangeted for May, in ling with our previously announced expectations..

Agreement has been reached with nominated advisors and brokers to the float - KBC Peel Hunt'- to raise new
equity based on a pre-money valuation of Norwood Immunology of GBPE100 million (AU$243 million).
Norwood Abbey currently holds 92% (approx) of the issued shares of Narwood immunology Ltd.

It is intended that up to GBP£15 million (AU$37 million) will be raised through a private placement to
institutions and professional investors through KBC Peel Hunt. Based on the above, it is estimated that the
market capitalization of Norwood Immunclogy Lid at listing will therefore be approximately GBP£115 million
(AU$280 million). Norwood Abbey will retain in excess of 75% following listing.

KBC Peel Hunt has prepared an analyst research note for prospective investors. The note indicates that
Norwood Immunology Ltd is “a company differentiated from any other in the sector by its focus on immunology
combined with the stage of development of its main product.” It also states “we rarely see small biotechnology
companies delivering opportunities for label extensions to larger pharmaceutical partners. With TAP
Pharmaceutical Products, Inc. ("TAP") licensing the US rights to the immunology technology, Norwood
Immunology Ltd has achieved an enviable ﬁsk-leward profile and the outiook is excellent.”

Norwood Immunology is seen as presenting “a strong investment profile based on the strength of its science
and its commercial prospects.” In particular.

o The intsllectual property (IP) has a strong pedigree having been peer reviewed from both an acadsmic
perspective (through publication in highly regarded international journals) and an industry standpoint
(through the due diligence process conducted by TAP).

-« The development times are likely to be much shorter than those honnally associated with
biotechnology companies because most of the work is being conducted on a class of drugs (GnRH
analogues) which are already in wide clinical use today.

o The presence of the dominant player in the US market, TAP, provides a high degree of comfort that
the market opportunmes created through the NIM IP will be commercially exploited efficiently and

rapidly.




o The wide variety of potenﬁél indications to which the IP might be applied provides growing economic
incentives to both Norwood Immunology and partners such as TAP.

o Low cost R&D due to many activities being based in Australia. This generates greater retums for
investors without compromising on the intemational quality of the work.

» Other technologies being explored, based on the core immunology boosting strategies, are at an
earlier stage but allow for a product development pipeline that will generate longer term opportunities.”

In November 2003, Norwood Abbey signed and exclusive license agreement with TAP, in connection with this
agreement TAP made an investment in Norwood Abbey of US$2 million at AU$1.70 per share. Prior to the
proposed listing Norwood Abbey, with TAP's approval, intends 10 assign this license to Norwood Immunology. -

For further information about Norwoed, visit the company’s website at www.norwoodabbey.com

Australla Investor Contact U.S. Investor Contact

Michael Kotowicz Kim Sutton Golodetz
RADAR Investor Relations , Lippert, Hellshorn & Assoclates
61-2-8233-6102 kgolod hai.com ,

1-212-838-3777
Bernle Romanin '
Norwood Abbey
61-3-8782-7333
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

Fax sent by : 613 96115918 COMPUTERSHARE Ihw s 16783/84 16711 Pg: 1/5
~ Tuesday 16 March 2004 » Investor Sarvives

Computershare Investor Sevices Pty Limited

' o ABN 88070279277

Australian Stock Exchange Limited - Lovel Twalve 565 Bourk St
Company Announcements Melaume Victata 300 Austaia
Attention: Ms Pam Ross Mebourne Victoria 2001 mﬁ

DX Box 30941 Australia

Investor Enquiries 1300 850 505 Canada
Tolophone 61 3 9811 5791 Channed Islands
Facsimile BY 3 8611 5710  Garnany
www.eompuiershare.com  Hong Kong
frsland

Fax- 1900 899 279 - § Pages

W Ar ; ' New Zaaland
Change Of Address Notification , South m
. United om
Dear Ms Ross, usa

With effect from commencement of business on 22 March 2004, the Melboume Office of Computefshara Investor
Services Pty Limited (CIS) is moving:

‘From =~

Level 12, 565 Bourke Street Melboumne Victoria 3000

To

~ Yarra Fails, 452 Johnston Street, Abbotsford, Victoria 3067
* Main Switchboard - 03 9415 5000

Enquiries outside Austrakia - +61 3 9415 4000

Facsimile - +61 39473 2500

~ The poslal eddress remains unchanged;
GPO Box 2075, Methourne, Victoria 3001

- Qurd 300 and 1800 prefixed numbers also remain unchanged.‘

Lodgement of documentation by member organisations, security holders, and other interested parties must be made 10
the new address with effect from 22 March 2004,

Attached is a list of the clients of CIS Melbourne Office who are affected by this move. Could you please amangs for the.
detais conceming the location of the securities registers to be amended.
"Shouid you have any further questions refating to this matter, please contact the undersigned.

 Yourg Sincerely,

'Peier Vaughan
Computershare Investor Services Pty lelt€d

'REF { BOCUMENT : ' Page 111
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CBD
chc
coL
COX
CEQ
¢GO

cio

CHH
CIR
CLL

€omputershare

Autron Corporation Limited
Adacel Technologies Limited

Admerex Limited

Advent Limited

Austereo Group Limited

Ausmelf Limited _

Australian Pure Fruits Limited

Alliance Resources Limited

Australian Infrastructure Fund

Australian Leisure & Hospitality Group Limited
Amcor Limited )

AMRAD Corporatian Limited

Amoor investments (New Zeaiand) Limited
Anseli Limited

Antisense Therapeutics Limited

Anadis Limited

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limitad
ARB Cerporation Limited

Amskan Limited

Alpha Technelogies Corporation Limited
Austin Group Limited . '

A Tech Holdings Limited ' ;

. Australian United investment Company Limited

Austratian Visual Communications Limited
Austratian Value Funds Management Limited
AV Jennings Homes Limited

AWB Limited

Alumina Limited .

AXA Asia Pacific Holdings Limited

Adex Holdings Limiled '

Axon instrumeants Inc.

Bougainville Copper Limited

‘Baxter Group Limited

Bendigo Mining NL
Biodiem Limited
Berklee Limited
Bonlac Foods Limited

 Ballarat Goldfields NL

BHP 8illiton Limited

Buka Minerals Limited _
Big KevsLimited . S
Boom Logistics Limited :
Bisan Limited .

Citic Australia Trading Limited

China Convergent Corporation Limited
CBD Energy Limited '

Child Care Centres Australia Limited
Canada Land Ltd

CDS Technologies Limited

Central Equity Limited

CPT Global Limited

Citadel Pooled Development Limited

China Construction Holdings Limited
Circadian Technologies Limited

P. Cleland Enterprises Limited
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MCL -
MCP
MDL
MME
MPM
MRY
MS!
MUL
MvP
MWC
MYO
NAL
NCI
NFO
NHM
NLX

NPH
NUF
NWK
0G0
OIL
OKN
PAS
PBT
PCE
PCO
PHL
PMV
POH
PPX
PRG
PRM
PRV
PSG
QsT
RBS -
RCL
RDF
REH
RIO
RMG
RNG
SCE
SED
SEE
‘SEN
SHV
SIG
SKE
SK$
‘SMX
SNO
sSpC
SPD
SPL

! 613 96115919

M2M Corporation Limited
McPherson's Limited

Minera! Deposits Limited

Mchilian Shakespeare Limited

MPI Mines Limited

Monteray Group Limited

Multistack Intemational Limited
Multiemedia Limited :

Medical Developments international Limited
Media World Communications Limited
MYOB Limited

. Norwood Abkey Limited

Nationa! Can Industries Limited
Network Foods Limited

New Holland Mining Limited
Nylex Limited

Nylex (New Zealand) Limited
New Privateer Holdings Limited
Nufarm Limited

Network Limited

Oriel Commurications Limited
Optiscan Imaging Limited
Oaktan Limited

Pasminco Limited:

Prana Biotechnology Limited
Pinnacle VRB Limited .
Pracom Limited .

Pearl Healthcare Limited
Premier Investments Limited
Phosphagenics Limited

* paperlinX Limited

Programmed Maintenance Services Limited
Plenty River Corporation Limited
Premium Investors Limited
Palm Springs Limited

Quest Investments Limited
Roberts Limited

Repto Corporation Limited
Redfiex Holdings Limited -
Reece Australia Limited

Rio Tinto Limited

RMG Limited

Range River Gold (.

. Suntech Environmental Group timited

Sedimentary Holdings Limited

Sun Capital Group Limited

Senetas Corporation Limited -

Salect Harvests Limited

Sigma Company Limited

Skilled Engineering Limited

Stokes (Ausiralasia) Lirnited .
SMS Management & Technology Limited
Snowball Group Limited

SPC Ardmana Limited

Strategic Pooled Development Limited
Starpharma Pooled Deavelopmant Limited

COMPUTERSHARE

N S 16/83/84  16:11

Computershare

Pg:
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SPT
ssl
- §TP
TS
SWG
TAW
TCL
TCS
GG
TGR
™
TKG
TOD
TOL
TOR
TPX
TRG
TRU
TRY
TS
i
TXT
TZL
UEC
USH
UXC -
© VHL
VIA
VRL'
‘WBA
WFL
WIF

WWA -

XQA
XQB

Structural Systems Limited
Swish Group Limited, The
Tawana Resources NL
Transurban Group

Transurban CARS Trust
Templeton Global Growth Fund Ltd
Tassal Group Limited .

- Timbercorp Limited

Takoradi Limited

Timbercorp Orchard Trust

Toll Holdings Limited

Ticor Limited .

Tasmanian Perpetual Trustees Limited
Treasury Group Limited

Trust Company of Australia Limited

- Troy Resources NL

Tassal Limited
Traffic Technologies Ltd

‘Text Media Limited

TZ Limited

UECOMM Limited

US Masters Holdings Limited
UXC Limited. , -
Virax Holdings Limited

Viagold Capital Limited

Viiage Roadshow Limited
Webster Limited =+~

' Wilimott Forests Limited
" Wine Investment Fund Limited

Wridgways Australia Limited
Water Whesl Holdings Limited
Queensland Electricity Board
Brisbane City Counci!

- Queensland Treasury Corporation

South Australian Govemment Financing Authority
Hydro Electricity Commission of Tasmania
Treasury Corporation of Victoria '

Westam Australian Treasury Corporation

 Zeolite Australia Limited

AuSelect Limited

Contango Microcap Limited
Mount Rommel Mining Limited
Pacific Brands Limited
Warrenmang Limited

Zinifex Limited

! 613 96115918 " COMPUTERSHARE INV S 16763784 16:11
€omputershare
Spotless Group Limited
Sino Securities [nternational Lid
SteriCorp Limited

Pg:
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FILE NUMBER: 82-34754

MORWOGOD

NORWOOD COMMENCES TRADING ON BERLIN STOCK EXCHANGE

Key points:

o Norwood shares admitted to Berfin Stock Exchange
o Trading commences March 11, 2004

Medical technologies group Norwood Abbey Ltd.[ASXNAL] advises that it has been admitted to the fist of the
Beriiner Boerse (Berfin Stock Exchange). Trading in Norwood's shares will commence on March 11, 2004.
Trading oucurs in Euro with the Security Code No. 756477. :

The Berliner Boerse is a major German markel with several thousand listed compamu includi ing several
hundred Australian companies.

. Norwood’s listing has been sponsored by Berfiner Frelverkehr (Aktien) AG, the whoily-owned broking
subsidiary of the German Investment Bank, Berliner Effsktengeselischaft AG.

Beriiner Freiverkehr (Akhen) AG is one of Iha Iangast German brokers and will act as market maker for

" "Norwood.

Norwood is alleady listed on the Australian Stock Exchange and recently achieved NASDAAQ listing (Level 1).

~About Norwood Abbey:.
Norwood’s businesses are in lmmunology and Medical Devices:

Norwood Immunclogy ‘
Unique patented technology refating to rebuilding the human immune system. The hechnology is based on
the uss of a safe and effective class of drugs, called GnRH analogues, which by blocking ths sex hormanes,
leads fo the regrowth of the thymus gland, allowing replenishment of T celis and a boost to the immune
. system. Norwood has a licencing agresment with TAP Pharmaceuticals Inc. joint venture bitween Takeda
Chemical Industries of Japan and Abbott Laboratories of USA). TAP is the markel leader in GnRH analogue
drugs [n North America.
Upcoming late stage clinical trials will be condud:ed with key Intemational hospitals and clinics in Europe and
USA in the areas of cancer and viral disease. The technology has the potential to address very significant
marksts such as cancer patients undsrgoing chemotherapy or radiation therapy. For further detaxls refer to
Norwood's website.




Norwood Medical Devices

Norwood hes two key technologies in device-based drug delivery.

The first uses a faser ablation device to remove siratum comeum, aliowing a topically applied local
anaesthetic to take effect in just five minutes. Existing methods, without laser dslivery, take up to 45-60

- minutes. The device has US FDA marketing clearance and the product was launched in the USA in late

2003. First US product sales have been secured. The device utilises a single-use disposable tip and drug co

packaged. Profits are generated from the ongoing sales of the disposable tips and drug. .

European marketing approval Is expected during the first half of calendar 2004, v

The second technology platform is a needle-free injection system being developed under a sponsored
research partnership with Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Boston, USA, The system will address the
key issue of safety for healthcare workers. It eliminates the needls which is a major cause of injury and iliness
amongst healthcare staff in hospitals and dinics. The device is designed to use a unique palented shape
memory alloy technology to allow precise delivery through the skin of a range of compounds. The recently
announced accelerated development program at MIT targets a working prototype dunng calendar 2004. The
product is being deslgned to be safe, silent and price oompetmve with treditional syringes and retractable
syringes.

For further information about Norwood, visit the company’s website at mmmm '

Australia Investor Contact - U.S. Investor Contact
~ Michael Kotowicz . , Kim Sutton Golodetz :
RADAR Investor Relations Lippert, Hellshorn & Assoclates

61-2-8233-6102 ‘ ‘ kgolodetz@lhal.com -
: ‘ - 1-212-83837T77
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ABBEY

HORWOOD

DIAGNOSTIC PATENT - INTERSTITIAL FLUID -
AUSTRALIAN PATENT GRANTED

Key Points:

o Patent grants in Australia
o Further Strengthens Norwood Abbey’s inteliectual Property position

Norwood Abbey Lid [ASX:NAL] advises thet a further patent has granted.

The Australlan Patent Office has granted Patent Number 762824- “Interstitial fiuid monltoring® relating to a
diagnostic method for measuring the concentration of substances in body fiulds, by iradiating the skin with a
laser and coliecting a sample of fluid released. The substance measured could be an fon (eg. sodium of
potassium), glucose, an amino acid, various lipids, cholesterol, pH, or protein

The meior interest fo Norwood is in the possibility of making diagnastic measurements from the intersfitial
fiuids In the skin rather than from the traditional methods of needing to use a needls to withdraw a blood
sampie, and {o then make diagnostic measurements from biood.

The patent has granted with 43 claims. The main claima are:

A method of measuring an analyte concentration in & fiuld from a Bving body, comprising:
o allering an area on the stratum comeum of the skin of a living body fo have enhanced
permeability through to the capillary layer by Irradiating the skin with laser energy;

« collecting a sample of fiuld released from within the body through the altered area; and

o measuring the concentration of an analyle in the sample of fluid.

The granting of the patent further strengthens Norwood's intellectual properly position in the laser area.
For further information about Norwocd, visit the company’s website at www.horwoodabbey.com

Australia investor Contact U.8. Investor Contact
Michael Kotowlcz Kim Sutton Golodetz
RADAR Investor Relations Lippert, Heilshom & Associates
61-2-6233-6102 kgolodatziihal.com

1-212-838-3177
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CNOEWOOD

DRUG DELIVERY - ANAESTHETICS -
AUSTRALIAN PATENT GRANTED

xey Points:

e Patent grants in Australia
. Further Strengthens Norwood Abbey’s Intellectual Property position

Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL] advises that a further patent has granted.

The Australian Patent Office has granted Patent Number 761173 “Laser enhancement of skin' pennaablﬁty"
with 89 claims. The patent relates to a method of improving the permeability of skin for pharmaceutical delivery.
This method involves the use of a substance which when applied to the skin, absorbs energy from 8 laser and
atters the skin, allowing the pharmaceutical to be more readily ebsorbed.

The granting of this patent is of major relevance to Norwood in respect to the protection of its laser based drug
. delivery technology in the Australian market. The patent covers the use of a laser device to alter the skin so as
‘fo enhance the delivery of topimlly applied drugs - -eg. lignocaine for Iocal anaesthesia.

The maln dalms of the 89 claims granled in Patent Number 761173 are as follows:

A method of enhancing the penneablllty of the skin of a living body comprising:

s applying a substance to a selected area on the stratum comeum of the skin of a living body, the
substance for enhancing the absorption of radiant energy having a predetermined wavelength, by
the stratum corneum; and then;

« altering the selected area to have enhanced permeablllty through to the capillary layer by
imadiating the skin with laser energy having the predetermined wavelength.

The gfanﬁng of the patent further strengthens Norwood's intsliectual property position in the laser area.

For further information about Norwaod, visit the company’s websits at www.norwoodabbey.com

Australia Investor Contact ~ US. Investor Contact

Michael Kotowicz | 'Kim Sutton Golodetz
RADAR Investor Relations B Lippert, Heilshorn & Associates
61.2-8233-6102 } ~ kgolodetz@ihal.com

1-212-838-3777
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement:

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4,3.70.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
appl:catlon for quotation of additional securities
‘and agreement '

[nfof'malwn or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information und documents given
o ASX become ASX's properry und may be made public.

Introduced 1/7796. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1i7/08, (/9/99, 1/7/2000, 304991'2001‘ F1/372002,

Name of emtity

NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

ABN

120 085 162 456

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not-enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be issued

Number of *securities issued. or to be issued (if
known). or maxnnum number which may be

* issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if options,

exercise price and expiry date; if partly paid

Tsecurities, the amount outstanding and due dates

for payment; if- *convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for conversion)

Fully paid ordinary shares

27,000

As for existing quoted fully paid ordmary :
shares .

'+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

114372002 -

Appendix 38 Page |




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equially in all respects from the date
of allotment with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

1f the additional securities do not rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

¢ the extent to which they do.not rank equally, other than
in relation to the next dividend, distribution or interest
payment ‘

5 Issue price or consideration

&  Purpose of the issue
(1f issued. as consideration for the acquisition of assels,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into uncertificated holdings
or despatch of certificates

8 Number and *class of all *securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause 2 if applicable)

Yes

14,000 at $0.375 per share and
13,000 at $1.20 per share

Conversion of options’

4 March 2004
Number +Class
142,990,408 Fully Paid
. Ordinary
Shares-

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002

Appendix 3B Page 2




10

13

14

19

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number and *class of all *sccurities not quoted
on ASX (inchuding the securities in clause 2 if
applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a trust,
distribution policy} on the increased capital
(interests) :

Pért 2. Bonus iséue or pro rata issue
s security hoider approval required?
Is the issue renounceable or non-renounceable?
Rati;) in which the *securities will be offered
fC]ass of *secuﬁyies to which the offer rc]al:cs

*Record date to determine entitlements

. aggregated for calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in relation to fractions rN/ A

Number +Class

44,610,969 Options exercisable at various prices
expiring on various dates

831,600 Employee Options

As for all quoted ordinary shares

[ N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

[ N/A

I NA

Will holdings on'different registers (or subregisters) be | N/A

" Names of countries in which the entity has *security | N/A

holders who will not be sent new issue documents

Note: Security haldees must be told how their entitlensents are 1o be dealt with.

Cross reference: eule 7.7.

" Closing date for receipt of acceptances or renunciations [ N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002

Appendix 3B Page 3




20

2]

- 22

23

24

25
26
27

28

29

30

3

Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fée or conmission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the broker to the
issue

Amount of any handling fee payable to brokers
who lodgé acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on *security holders
approval, the date of the meeting

Date ' entitlement and acceptance form and
prospectus or Product Disclosure Statement will
be sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and the terms
entitle option holders to participate on exercise,
the date on which notices will be sent to option
holders '

Date rigﬁts trading will begin (if applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if applicable)

How do *security holders sell their entitléments
in fuli through a broker?

How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and aceept for the
balance? :

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

/A

IN/A

N/A

/A

IN/A

[N/A

N/A

IN/A

IN/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11732002

Appendix jB Page 4




Appendix 3B
New 1sste announcement

How do *security holders dispose of their [ N/A
entitlements  {except by sale through a
broker)? :

33 *Despatch date : | N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applving for guotation of securities

34 Type of securitics
(fick one)

(a) % Securities described in Part i

(b) D All other secarities

Example: restricted secusities si the end of the escrowed period, parly paid securities that become fully paid, employee incentive
share securities when resiriction ends, seeurities issued on expiry oF conversion of converiible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
" (If the additional securities do not form a new class, go 10 43)

fick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the *securities are equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the additional
*securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 D If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional *securities
setting out the number of holders in the categories
1 - 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

fnow go 10 43)

+ 8ee chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
Appendix 3B Page 5




Appendix 3B
'New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

fnow go to 43}

Number of securities for which *quotation is

sought :
Class of *securities for which quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all respects from
the date of allotment with an existing *class of
quoted Tsecurities?

If the additional securifies do not rank equally,
please state: oo :
® . the date from which they do

‘e the extent to which they participate for the next

dividend, (in the case of a trust, distribution) or
interest payment _

® the extent to which they do not rank equally,
other than in relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation now

Example: In the case of resiricted securities, eod of restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of another -security,
clearly identify that other security)

Number and *class of all *securities quoted on
ASX (including the securities in clause 38)

Number

+Class

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002

Appendix 3B° Page 6
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New issue announcement

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

D Cheque attached

D Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made elecrronicnlly i Appendix 38 is given to ASX clectronivally at the same time.

}VA Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangemenis can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve frequent issues of secumities.

Quotation agreement

1 +Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may quote the
*securities on any conditions it decides.

2~ We warrant the following to ASX.
. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for an illegal
purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted ‘*quotétion.
An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require
disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may noed to nbtain appropriate w ien fram subatribers for the itias in ardar to ba abls to give this
warranty .
. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any applications

received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and that no-one has any right to return
any *securities to be quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

] We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the Corporations
Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been provided at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted. _

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the +securities to be
quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the time that we request that
the *securities be quoted. ‘

-+ See-chapter 19 for defined terns.

11/372002 Appendix 3B
Page 7 5
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any claim, action or expense
arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties in this agreement. ‘

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any information or document
not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that
ASX is relying on the information and documents, We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: .....04/ 03/2004............

(Birester/Company Secrevtary_) ,

~ Printname; ... Jeffrey H. Bell....o.ocvvrieirnrariinns

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002 " ‘Appendix 3B Page8




' Key points:

- electromagnetic energy”.
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REMOTE CONTROL DRUG DELlVERY THROUGH PATCH
PATENT GRANT CLARIFICATION

USA patent granted for new technology

Pharmaceutical patch allows controlled dellvery of drug over time using electro-magnetic energy
Delivery of drug able to be activated and varied via remote contro! _
An additional technology for Norwood

. Medical Mnolbglas group Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL] confirms the grant by the United States Patent Office
- US Patent Number 6,689,380, “Remote and local controlied delivery of pharmaceutical compounds using

The hechnology covered by fhe patent allows for the delivery of phammaceutical compounds through the skin. it
. 'uses & microprocessor controlled device, which regulates and transmits radiofrequency energy or mlcrowave
- energy into a patch oontalnlng the compound, to control the rahe of delivery to the patient.

This technology is not related to Norwood's Iaser fechnology and represents an additional drug delivery
opportunity. Norwood intends to seek third party interest in progressing deveiopment of the concept.

..~ The technology envisages a device akin to a wrist watch ‘housing a drug vial, which can be activated either Iomlly‘
.~ or remotely. Thus, for remote administration, medical professionals would be able to control the timing and
dosage of delivery of the compound via an internet connection (inciuding via sateflite).

The device would be particularly applicable in the administration of drugs for acute pain management as well a8
in the admlnlstrat:on of insulin for diabetics..

For further in_formation about Norwood, visit the company’s website at m,ngmgmggm :

Australian Investor Contact ' U.S. Investor Contacts

‘Michael Kotowicz - Lippert Hellshom & Assoc.
RADAR Investor Relations Kim Sutton Golodetz
61-2-8233-6102 - \ kgolodetz@Ihai.com
' ~ Bruce Voss
310-691-7100
Bvoss@lhai.com

www.lhai.com
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Norwood Abbey Limited
and its Controlled Entities

ACN 085 162 456
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FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2003




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors of Nerwood Abbey Limited submit herewith the financia! report for the half-year ended 31 December 2003. in onder to comply with
the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001, the directors report as follows:

The names of the directors of the company during o sinoe the end of the half-year are:

, Name
Mr. PJ. Hansen
Mr. D.M. Ryan
Mr.R.S. Lewis
Dr. JE. Jeffeds

"Review of Operations . ‘
The consolidated operafing loss after income tax for the haif-year ended M1 Deeembef 2003 was $6,524,204 (2002: 53 548,850).

The increase in operating costs for the six months ended 31 December 2003 refiect the following kay acfivifies during the period: .
» Branding and launch of the LAD inta the United States. .
« Cosis to secure key agreements with commercialisation pariners.
« The ramp-up of Immunology as the project moves towards US based clinical trials.
* Initial costs associated with the patential listing of Narwood immunology Limited on an averseas stock exchange.

During the six months ended 31 December 2003, the company has raised equity of $14.4 milion which leavesthecompanylnamngposiﬂmm
achieve the goals outiined in the Annual General Meeting on 27 November 2003.

Laser Assistad Drug Delivery (LAD) '

During the six months ended 31 December 2003, the company, through fts manufacturing partner LightMed Corporation of Talwan, commenced
manufacture of the Laser Assisted Drug Delivery system, In an effort to prepare for the taunch of the product, Norwood entered into &
commercislisation partnership with MedNet Intemational for distribution into Asia. Training of a number of distributors and representatives In both
Asia and the United Stetes of America was 8iso completed during the six months. In eay November 2003 the company officially launched the
product at the American Academy of Paediatricians in New Orleans. Substantial sales leads are currently being pursued.

Immunotogy ' :
©On 10 November 2003 Norwood Abbey Limited signed an exclusive licence amangement with TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc., headquarbered in
Lake Ferest, llincis USA

Under the terms of this exclusive licance agreement, Nonwood lmmunology Limited has licensad its immunology intellactual pmpedyto TAP for
commercialisation in the United States, utilizing TAP's GnRH analogus, Lupron Depot®. This combined initiative will explors the use of Lupron
Depot in regenerating the thyrmus gland and, in tum, *re-booting” the body's immune system, mabﬂmpahantsbbeﬂnrmavsrfmm lifs-

threatening diseases, All rights under this agreement have been assigned to Norwood immunology Limited.

Under the ferms of licence, Norwood Immunology Limited expecis i receive a milestone payment and royalty payments from TAP, based upon
incremental sales In the immunology arena. Initial studies include human trizls to be held at five leading cancer hospitals in the United States,
United Kingdom and Australia. The results are expected to suppart the human trials conducted late in 2002 in leukaemia and Iymphnma patierts
who have undergone bone mamow transplant following ehemoherapy at the Peter MacCallum Cancer Centre and the Alfred Hospital in -
Melboume,

Rounding Off of Amounts

DmcompanyisacompanyofmeklndmfamdtoinASICGIassOrdarwowO dated 10 July 1998, andhawordmmthmatClassOrder
amounts in the directors’ repatandtheﬁnanualreportaremundedoﬁtotheneamtﬂ\ousanddoilara

Signed lnaccordancemmamoiuﬁcnofthedimrs made pursuant to $.298(2) of the Corporations Act 2001,
On beharfoﬂhedlm

Melboumns, 27 February 2004.
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Deloitte. » N
, ABN. 74480121080 -
505 Bourke Strest
Melboume VIC 3000
GPO 8o 788

Melbourne VIC 3081 Australia

DX 111

Tol: +61 (0} 3.9208 7000
Fax: +61 (9) 3 8208 7007
www.deiciits. com.au

WWDEPENDENT REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Ak NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

Scope : ‘ ’
We have reviewed the fivencial report of Notwoud Abbey Limited for the half-yeur ended 3 ) December 2003 as set aut

on pagss 4 to 13, The (inuecial report incindes fhe consolidated financial stiements of te consolidated entity

cottprisiig the disclosing entity and the entities it controlled at the cnd of the half-vear or fron ims io time duting the
batf-year, comprising Norwood Immunology Limited, Norwood Immunology Holdings Pty Limited, Norwuod
Imimunotogy 1nc, Norwood Abbcy [ne, Elestrospect [nc, Specir) Biosystems Inc, and Eliza Ine. The disclosing entity’s

" directors are responsible for the financisl seport. We have pertowmied an independent review of thz financial report in

order 10 siate whether, an the basis of the procedures described, anything has come 10 our atteativn thar would indicale

“that the fimancial report is not- prescaled fainly i accurdance with Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “taerim Financia!

Reporting” and other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia and statutory requirements, so as o
P 4 pr ry meq s

© present 2 view which is consistent with our undersianding of the consolicsted entily’s financial position, and

performance as repreanicd by the results of its' operations and ‘its cash flows, and in order for. ihe disclosing cnmv to
lodge the financial report with ihe Australian Securities and Investmants Sapmissivn.

Our review has been conducted in accordanes with Australian Auditing Sum(lards applicable to review engagements. A
revicw iy limited primarily to ioquiries of the entity's personnel znd analvtical procedures applied to the financial darn.
These procedures do nut provide all the evidence. that would be cequired in an audit, thus the level of assurance.

provided is less than given in an audit. We heve not perfurmed an audit end, ageordingly, we do not express an qudit .

Spinion.

Statement : ‘
Based on gur review, which is ol an sudit, we have not becamnc aware of any matter that mukes us believe that the halfe

yenr financial repor o"[ Norwood Abbey Limited is not in accordance with:

{3} the Corporalion.s Act 2001, includiny:

()  giving a true and fair view of the con:ohdated entity’s financia) position ag at 31 Decembc:r 2003 and of‘

is performance for the half-year ended on that dace; andl

{iiy complying with Accounting Slandard AASB 1029 “Imerim Tinancial chodmg and the (.orpor:mons
Regulanons 2001; and ) .

®  other mammtmy professional ropurting reqmrernens in Awiralia and ASX Listing Rules as they n:latc to
Appendix an

bt T T

-DELOITTL TOUCHRE TQIHMATSU

e 2

- G.J-McLean

Pariner
Chartered Accountants

Melbourne, 27 February 2004 Memyer of
’ Delaitee Touche ‘mhmauu

Tne liabilty o Sewits Toutae Tehnstey, & fmited by. and lo the cxer o,
the Acceunlants” Schema under the Profeesional §2andaras Act 1934 (NSW).




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors declare that

) theattached financial statements and notes thereto comply with Accounting Standards;
b) the atiached financial statements and notes thersto give a true and fair view of the financial position and performance

of the company and the consclidated entity;

¢)  inthedirectors’ opinion, the attached financial statsmsnts and notas thersto are in accordance with the Corporahons
Act 2001; and

d)  inthedirectors’ opinion, there are reasonable gmunds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and
when they bacome due and payabls. '

Signed in accomanee with a resolution of the directors made pursuant to §.295(5) of the Corporations Act 2001;

- On béhaﬂd the directors

Mr. PJ Hansen

* Director

Melbourne, 27 February 2004



NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003
Note Consolldated
Half-Year Ended Half-Year Endad
- 3 Dec03 31 Dec 02
$'000 $'000
Revenue from ordinary activities 82 78
Expenses from ordinary activites (6.,610) (3,618)
Borrowing costs . (6) @
Loss From Ordinary Activities Before Income Tax Expense 2 (6,524) (3549)
“Income tax expense relating to ordinary actvities .
Net Loss o (6.524) (3549)
* Netloss atrbutable to outside equly interest (105) i
‘Total Changes in Equity Other Than Those Resulﬁng From v
Tmnuchons With Owners As Owners 6,419) - (3,549)
Eammgs Per Share ' | |
Basic {cents per share) (0.05) (0.03)
- Diluted (cents per share) (0.05) {0.03)

" Notes to the financial statements are included on pages 8 fo 13,




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2003

Nots Consolldatod
31 Dec03 30 June 03
$000 $'000
CURRENT ASSETS |
Cash assets 10438 6255
 Receivables 8 244 171
Inventories 7 495 13
Other 8 518 27
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,685 6,794
NON-CURRENT ASSETS |
Other financial assets 9 ] 6
Plant and equipment 10 1,004 - 1,07
Intangibles - 1" 11370 11,012
Other - 12 21,597 19,115
 TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 33977 31212
TOTALASSETS . o 45572 38,006
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 13 2285 2913
Interest-bearing liabiliies 14 93 118
Provisions 15 208 - 283
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILMES 2,680 3204
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES : |
Provisions S . 18 189 -
© TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 189 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,889 3,204
NET ASSETS - o | 42,803 U712
EQUITY : ‘
Contributed equity 17 7531 60,834
Accumulated losses 18 (33,781) (27,362)
Capital reserve - ' 19 (57) (57)
Parent entity interest 41,483 33,5615
Outside equity interest _ -0 1,320 1,197
TOTAL EQUITY | 42803 U2

Notes fo the financial statements are inciuded an pages 8o 13,




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
OR THE HALF- YEAR ENDE CEMB 3

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from customers '
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest received .

Interest paid
Other revenue

Net cash used in opérﬁthg activities

.Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Paymaent for acquisttion of piant and equipment .

" Proceeds on sale of plant and equipment
Payment for acquisition of intangible assets
Research and development costs paid

Net cash used in investing activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

. Repayment of borowings - lease
Payment of share [ssue cosls
Proceeds from issue of shares

Net cash provided by financing actlvities
 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Held
Cash &t beginning of the half-year
Cash At The End Of The Half-Year

Consoildated
Hall-YearEnded  Half-Year Ended
31Dec 03 3 Dec (2
.$'000 $'000
Inflows Inflows
(Outfiows) (Outfiows)
, 37 19
(5,765) (3,463)
80 60
(6) o)
2 1
(5,642) (3,350
(162) - (50}
(1,506) (658)
(2,725) (1,319)
{4,383) - (2,027)
(19) (18)
(150) (285) -
14,387 4332
14,218 4,029
4,183 (1,388}
8,255 2,802
10,438 1,214

Notes fo the financial statements are included on pages 8o 13




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The hélf-yaarfrnancial report is general purpose financial report prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act 200'1,
Accounting Standards and AASB 1029 ‘intefim Financial Reporting’. The half-year financial report does not include notes of the
type normally included in an annual financial report and should be read in conjunction with the 2003 annual financial report

Significant Accounﬁng Policies

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the half-year financial report are consistent with those adopted and
 disclosed in the 2003 annual ﬁnancral report.

IFICA NSACTIONS

Equit o
During the half-year the entity raised funds in excess of $14 million as follows:

»  $11 million upon the exsrcise of options for fully paid ordlnary shares in Norwood Abbey Limited expiring 31
December 2003;

o  subscription of US$2 million by issue of new ordinary shares fo TAP Pharmaceurtical Products, the entity's
pharmaceutical partner for the Immunclogy project in the USA; '

»  complstion and receipt of the final call of the $1A million on 7.1 million partly paid shares issued in the year ended
30 June 2003. . ‘

. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

* Inaddition to the contingent lisbilties disclosed in the 2003 financial repart, which have not changed, the entity has engagéd
“KBC Peel Hunt as the Nominated Adviser to lead the planned listing of Norwood Immunology Limited, a controlled entity, on

the London Altemative Investment Market Exchange (AIM). The service agreement provides for the payment of a success fee. -

Thefee is estimated at $1 067,362

. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2004, the entity received $1.6 million rélahng to the exercise of 3.2 million options for fully paid érdrnary sharesin

Norwood Immunclogy Limited, a controlied entity. The issue of these shares r&culted in a change to the entity's share holding

in Norwood Immunology Limited from 84.6% to 91.7%.

There has not been any other matter or crrwmslnnce, other than that referred to In the financial stalements or notes thereto,
that has arisen since the end of the financial period, that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect, the operations of
the consolidated entity, the results of those operations, or the state of ffairs of the consolidated entity in future financial

periods.




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

CONSOLIDATED
31 Dec 03 30 June 03
: $'000 $'000

'8, CURRENT RECEIVABLES ' '
Trade receivables v ‘ ‘ % ‘ 92
Goods and services tax (GST) recoverable 128 32
Other receivables _ 80 - 47
'_ o : 244 171

7. CURRENT INVENTORIES '

Raw materials - at cost : . : 339 37
Work in progress ~ at cost , S ' 1% -
Finished goods — at cost - o4

| 485_ 131
- 8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepayments = = . , 518 o7

9. OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Atcost ‘ ‘ '
Shares and options . § - B
10. ~ PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :
o , : v Consolidated
Leasehold . Plantand Equipment
Improvements Equipment Under Finance
at cost at eost Lease TOTAL
5 _ $'000 $'000 $'000 _$000
Gross Carrying Value
Balance at 30 June 2003 : 169 1,837 230 - 2,336
Additions ‘ _ ‘ - - 169 - 189
Disposals _ - (59) - (59
-Balance at 31 December 2003 - » 169 2,047 230 2,446
Accumulsted Depreciation/Amortisation : '
Balance at 30 June 2003 {125) ©(1,004) (128) (1,207)
Disposals - ’ S ' . 28 - 26
Depreciation expense : ) - (28) {184) (19) _211)
- Balance at 31 Decamber 2003 ’ ‘ {153) (1,142) (147) (1,442)
- Net Book Value : ' : ‘ -
~ As at.30 June 2003 ‘ ~ 44 833 102 1,079

As at 31 December 2003 S - 18 905 - 83 1,004
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NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003
' ~ CONSOLIDATED

INTANGIBLES

Intellectual property at cost
Licence _fea at costs

Patents at cost

Patents at cost on acquisition
Accumulated amertisation

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

 Deferred research and development costs
Accumulated amortisation '

CURRENT PAYABLES -

Trade péyables '
Accrued payables

CURRENT INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

Secured finance lease llabilty

CURRENT PROVISIONS

Employes benefits
Surplus lease space

 Number of Employeos

. “Number of employses at the end of the period

31 Dec3 - 30 Juns 03
$'000 $000

600 600

348 7.

4,985 4,208

11,824 11,824
(6,387} (5,620} -
10422 10412
11,370 1,012

21597 19,115

21,597 19,115

1312 2475

973 438

2285 2913

9 118

198 221

98 42

296 263

No: No

2 7

10
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NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Surplus lease space

CONTRIBUTED EQUITY
Contributed Equity

141,735,906 fully paid ordinary shares (30 June 2003 125,143,351)
nil partly paid shares (30 June 2003; 7,080,909)

Fully paid ordinary shares cary one vote per share and carry the right fo

dividend.

Movements in contributed equity
Balance at beginning of the period
Issue of shares

Share issue costs

Balance at end of the hall-year

ACCUMULATED LOSSES

Balance at beginning of financial year
Net loss

Cividends provided or paid

Balance at end of financial year

RESERVES

Capital

Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the financial year

Capital raising costs atiributable to parent entity holding in subsidiary
Balance al the end of the financial year

OUTSIDE EQUITY INTEREST

Outside equity interests in controlled entities comprises:
Contributed equity

Share issue costs

Accumulated losses

1

CONSOLIDATED
31 Dec 03 30 Juns 03
$'000 $000
189 -
75,321 58,523
- 2411
75,321 60,934
60,934
14,387
75321
(27,362) (17,852)
(6,419) (9.410)
(33,781) (27,362)
(57} (57)
57 -
- {57)
&N (87)
1,428 1,200
3 &)
{105} -
1,320 1,187
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NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003
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SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment Revenues ‘
External Sales Inter-segment Other Total
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 . 2003 2002
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Laser Assisted Drug
Defivery Project 16 - - - - - 16
Immunology Project - - - - -
Microneedie Project - - - - -
Needle-less Project - - - - - -
Gene Transfer Project - - - - - - - -
Other - o - - - - -
Total of all segments 16 - 16
Eliminations - -
Unallocated 92 €0
Consolidated 92 76
- Segment results v -
31 December 31 December
2003 2002

L ' $7000 L §000 .
Laser Assisted Drug Delivery Project {1,978) (1,126}
Immunology Project (1,943) " -
Microneadie Project (13) (25)
Needle-less Project - -
Gene Transfer Project - @
Other - -
Total of all segments (3.934) - (1,153)
Eliminations KT -
Unallocated (2,965) (2,3%6)
Loss from ordinary activities before incoms tax expensa (6 524) (3,549)
Income tax expense relating to ordinary activities -
Loss from ordinary activities afier related income taxexpense (6, 524) (3,549}
Extreordinary items -
Net Loss (6,524) (3,549)




NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

SEGMENT INFORMATION (contd)

Segment assets and liabiliies
31 Decermber 31 Decombar
2003 2002 2003 202
$00 $000 $'000 §'000
Laser Assisted Drug Delivery Project 21,863 22,660 330 369
Immunology Project 6,316 3132 1,381 231
Microneedle Project 5,250 4,788 - K2
Needle-less Project 597 78 68 16
Gene Transfer Project - 967 - 9
Cther _ - - - -
Total of all segments 34,026 31,625 1,779 659
Eliminations - - - -
Unallocated 11,646 1,764 1,080 594
Consolidated 45672 33,389 2,869 1,253
Other segment information
Laser Asgigied Immunclony M Noedlo-less Gone Trangfer
Drug Dellvary Project Injection System Project
Project : Projoct
6 months to 6 months to Smomhatn € months to & months to
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Docember
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 203 2002 203 2002
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $000
Acquisition of segment
assets 870 548 2479 234 13 306 187 78 - 104
Depreciation and
amortisation of segment ' : ,
assels 749 834 - - 13 25 - - - 2
Cther non-cash
- Geographical Segment Information

The company operates predominantly in Australis, performing research, development and eommeraalisaﬁon of medical
technologies relating to drug delivery and therapies.

22. DIVIDENDS

No dividends were paid or declared since the start of the financial year and the directors do not recommend the payment of a
dividend In respect of its current or preceding financial years. ’

13.



NORWOOD ABBEY LIMITED
RESULTS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT TO THE MARKET
" FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

Percentage change . $000

Revenus from ordinary activities | ' up 21% o @2
extraordinary | -
:u“r’igtu(g:gmmm”m’y femns after tox | gain(loss) of NIL
Net loss for the period atiributable to members o 80.86% o 6,419
Divdends ' Amount per securty  Frenked amount per
Interim dividend ‘ : ‘ _ Nil ' Ni
Previous corresponding period | Nil Nil
Record date for determining entitiements to the dividend  Not applicable
As at 31 Dec 03 As gt 31 Dec (2.

Net Tangible Assets Per Security - $0.22 $0.17 _

Brief explanation of the ﬂg'um reported above:

Eaming per share for the half-year ended 31 December 2003 is a loss $0.05 (31 December 2002 a loss $0.03). :
For further explanatnon of the reported figures see the attached financial statements and Dlrectors dedlaration, which has been
subject to review by Norwood Abbey Limited mdependent auditors.
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NEEDLE-FREE INJECTION DEVICE - ACCELERATED DE\—/"ELOPM'ENT
Key points:

Norwood’s third technofogy moves towards commercialisation

Commitment to accelerated development program with new MIT agreement -

Fully operational device and animal data targeted in 2004

Norwood device aimed at addressing infection risks of needles and syringes.

Norwood development aimed to overcome delivery control problems associated with alfernative
needle-free techniques :

* . Norwood device being designed to be price competitive with syringes (conventional &
retractables)

Norwoodl device being designed to be sitent and to minimise pain

Billion dollar markets annually in both human and veterinary fields

Intellectual Property controlled exclusively by Norwood

Melbourne-based medical techuoiogies company Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL] announces that it will take ‘
the next steps towards developmenl and commemahsanon of its third technology, the needle-free injection
device. ;

he signing of a new agreement with Massachusetts Institute of Technology (“MIT”) heralds a commitment to
an accelerated development program at the Bio-Instrumentation Laboratory under the direction of Professor fan -
. Hunter,

Norwood's decision for an aggressive program follows the successful development of the prototype needle-free
injection device at MIT during the 2002-2003 laboratory program.

Work at MIT will commence immediately. Primary targets for 2004 are the development of a fully-operational
needle-free injection device together with animal data demonstrating the key competencies of the technology.

The Norwood needle-free device is being developed to overcome the risks of needle-stick injuries associated
with conventional syringes and needles. Approximately one million U.S healthcare professionals suffer from
-accidental needle-stick injuries each year. Appmxunate]y 4000 of these healthcare wmkers contract Hepatitis B,
Hepatitis C or HIV from these needle-stick injuries.

The device will comprise a re-usable applicator with inbuilt microprocessor together with a single-use
disposable drug/vaccine vial. The disposable component is expected to be pr:ced very competitively with
conventional syringes and retractable syringes

Norwood’s needle-free device is being developed to also address the problems associated with alternative gas
~and spring powered needle-free technologies. The Norwood device is being designed to also enable precise

control of the force so as to ensure delivery of the exact dose of a drug. In addition, the design of the device is
- aimed at being able to vary the delivery parameters according to patient skin characteristics.

In addition to the safety benefils the Norwood device has been designed to be silent and to minimise pain.




The needle-free injection device will target a medical market estimated by the World Health Organisation at 16
billion injections per annum. Additionally, the veterinary market for injections also runs to many billions of
procedures per annuim.

Norwood Executive Chairman Peter Hansen states:

“Norwood is excited at the prospect of providing a unique and cost-effective solution to the needle-stick injury
problem that causes such a great financial and human cost. The Norwood initiative aligns with increasing
government actions to require medical employers to improve safety levels in the working environment. The new
arrangements with the pre-eminent MIT Bio-Instrumentation Laboratory are a major step in achieving the
objective of eliminating needle-stick injuries”.

Norwood’s device uses a novel, patenied and exiremely (ast and powerful pump that fires the drug at the skin
with sufficient force to penetrate it without the use of needles. The basis of the technology is the use of shape
memory alloy fibres, which produce considerable force when the molecular structure of the shape memory alloy
is changed by the application of a low electric current being applied. A computer in the device senses the
thickness of the patient’s skin and varies the electrical current in order to produce the appropriate level of force
to deliver the drug as quickly and painlessly as possible.

Norwood holds an exclusive licence over the Cm‘e shape memory alloy technology from McGill University,
Canada and has filed an extensive patent portfolio in relation to the needle-free application.

As development at MIT progresses, Norwood intends 1o seek commercial parinering arrangements in both the
medical and veterinary fields. These arrangements will require partners with the capabilities to complete
product development, conduct clinical trials, obtain the relevant regulatory approvals and aggressively launch
the product into the market.

“A more detailed background paper will be published on the Company’s website over the coming week.

For further information about Norwood, visit the company’s website at www.norwoodabbey.com

Australian investor Contact U.S. Investor Contacts
Michael Kotowitz v _ Lippert Hellshom & Assoc.
Radar Investor Relations Kim Sutton Gelodetz
61-2-8233-6102 _ kgolodetz@ihai.com
: : Bruce Voss
310-691-7100
Bvoss@lhai.com

www.lhai.com
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USA PATENT GRANTED
Key Points:

- Patent grants in USA:
- Further Strengthens Norwood Abbey’s intellectual Property posmon

Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX NAL] advises that further patents have granhed

The United Statss Patent and Trademark Office has grantad US Patent Number 6,689,380 “Remote and bcal
controlled delivery of pharmaceutical compounds using electromagnehc enengy”.

o The: summary of claims of the patent states:

*The patent relabes to a system for controlling and lnu’easing the rate of delivery of a phamlaoeumi toa patlent. The
system includes a microprocessar controlled device, which regulates and transmits radiofrequency energyor
microwave energy into a patch containing & pharmaceutical, to control the rate of pharmaceutical delivery to the patient.
The granting of the patents further strengiﬁens Norwood's intellectual property position in the laser area

For further information about Norwood visit the oompanfs website at www.norwoodabbey.com

Australlan Investor Contact U.S. investor Conlacts

‘Michasl Kotowitz ‘ Lippert Heilshom & Assoc.
Radar Inveslor Relations - _ Kim Sutton Golodetz
61-2-8233-6102 , ‘ kgolodez@lhai.cam
' Bruce Voss
310-891-7100
Bvoss@lhal.com

www.|hai.com
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NORWOOD ABBEY RECEIVES ADDITIONAL FDA 510(K) APPROVAL FOR ITS
LASER-ASSISTED TRANSDERMAL DRUG DELIVERY DEVICE

Norwood Abbey Ltd. (ASX: NAL) today announced that the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) has granted an additional 510(k) marketing clearance for the Company's Laser-Assisted Drug
Delivery (LAD) technology — Epiture Easytouch Product. The Product is currently cleared for
“ablation of the outer layer of the skin prior to the application of OTC topscal 4% hdocame cream, for
focal dermal anaesthesia”

Norwood sought a special 510K clearance that will allow the Product to treat patients at lower
energy levels, creating additional market opportunities. As announced earlier this week, sales of
Norwood's Epiture Easytouch Product under the pre-existing 510K clearance from the FDA have
commenced in the USA.

This Product, which is comprised of a laser device together with single-use disposable tips
designed to palnlessly and temporarily alter the stratum corneum, or outer layer of skin, allowmg for
more efficacious delivery of topically applied drugs. ‘

The Company recently announced |ts first sales into the US market and commerc‘ahsatlon is
proceedmg as planned with strong interest being shown in the product.

For further information about Norwood, visit the Company’s web site at www.norwoodabbey.com

Australian Investor Contacts: U.S. investor Contacts:

RADAR Investor Relations Lippert/Heilshorn & Associates, Inc.
Michael Kotowicz Kim Sutton Golodetz (kgolodetz@ihai.com)
+61 2 8233 6102 o 212-838-3777

Bruce Voss (bvoss@lhai.com)
310-691-7100 .
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FIRST LASER PRODUCT SALES IN USA MARKET

- Kev points:

- First sales of LAD devices and disposable tips
) Pmduc! evaluations chneranng strong interest in new produa

Norwood Aljbey Limited (ASX:NAL) advises that it has made its first sales in the U.S.A. for its Laser Assisted
Drug Delivery technology - Epiture Easytouch Product - .

The product concept has been developed to alleviate the pain associated with needle-stick procedures. The
Epiture Easytouch product is used in conjunction with “OTC? (Over the Counter) topical anesthetics (4%
Lidocaine) for the rapid onset of anesthesia prior to needle-stick pwcedures

Epiture Easytouch was launched last Nove-mber at the American ‘Acddemy of Pediatrics (AAP} in New Orleans -
using the slogan “Ouch Free Technology”, shown below, and received a very positive response at the
conference '

A [ull complement of customer and sales support programs and materials is available on Norwood’s specially
designed website at www.epitureeasytouch.com.

Durmg the past six months, in the USA, Norwood has focussed on preparing for product sales through

o

0O0O0O0

Training field sales persommel and conducting mitial sales calls

Conducting key reference customer demonstrations and evaluations

Exhibiting at major industry conferences in support of the product launch
Establishing and validating all logistics, customer service and support operations

- Delivery of commercial pmduct from the sub-contract manufacturer

As a result of the release of the product last November and ongoing advertising activities a large number of
hospitals and clinics have requested product demonstrations and/or evaluations




As previously reported in support of the commercial strategy for Europe, Norwood is pi‘ogres'sing toward the
granting of the CE Mark for the product, a requirement to promote the product in Europe. The CE Mark is
expected during the first half of 2004.

To find out more about the company, visit www.norwoodabbey.com

Australian Investor Contact - U.8. Investor Contacts
Michael Kotowicz _ Lippert Heilshorn & Assoc.
Radar Investor Relations ‘ Kim Sutton Golodetz
61-2-8233-6102 kgolodetz@!hai.com

Bruce Voss
310-691-7100
Bvoss@lhai.com
www.lhai.com
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EUROPEAN PATENTS GRANTED
Key Points:

- Patents grant in key European countnes.
Austria, Belgium, Denmark, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, heland !taly,
Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, Switzerland and Sweden.

- Further Strengthens Norwood Abbey’s Intellectual Property position

Norwood Abbey L1d [ASX:NAL] advises thal further patents have granted.

- The European Patent Office {“EPO") has granted European Patent Number 1133952~ “Laser perforator with container”
and European Patent Number 1133853- “Laser Perforator with beam splitter or acousto-optical modulator”.

The company is pleésed fo advise thet the patents have been validated in the following countries:
Austria, Belgium, Denmark, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, Ireland, italy, Netherands, Portugal, Spain,
Switzerland and Sweden

European Patent Number 1133952~ "Laser perforator with contalner” relates to a device for perforation of skin for
withdrawing blood or administering pharmaceuticals. The device incorporates a laser, which produces a laser beam
“that is specifically focused to perforate the skin and a container for the ccllection of blood or debris from the perforated -
tissuse.

*European Patent Number 1133953- “Laser Perforator with beam splitter or acousto-aptical modulator” relates to a
device for perforation of skin for the purpose of withdrawing blood or administering pharmaceuticals. The device
‘incorporates a laser, which produces multiple laser beams specifically focused to perforate the skin. Optionally a
container can be incomorated for the collection of bicod or debrig from the perforated tissue.

The granting of the patents further strengthens Norwood's intellectual property position in the (aser area.

For further information about Norwood, visit the company’s wabsite at v_vm‘ .norweodabbey.com

- Austrslian Investor Contact | U.S. Investor Contacts

Michael Katowitz o Lippert Heilshom & Assoc.
Radar Investor Relations : Kim Sutton Golodetz
61-2-8233-6102 . ' kgolodetz@lhai.com
- Bruce Voss
310-691-7100
Bvoss@!hal.com

www.Ihai.com
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FIRST PATENT GRANTED FOR NORWOOD IMMUNOLOGY PROJECT

Key Points:

o First granted patent in Immunology intellectual property portfolio ‘
o Granted claims are extensive and cover key aspects of the Immunclogy technotogy
o Patent granted for South Africa

Norwood Abbey Ltd [ASX:NAL] advises that the first patent refa{ing to i Immunology Project has béen granted..

~ Norwood Immunology has an extensive portfolio of patent applications incorporating in excess of 100 applications-
‘covering all major worldwide markets .

The patent is for South Africa and the granted claims are extensive and cover key aspects of the Norwood lmmunology
techno!ogy ‘

The summary of the granted claimé relate to:

‘Use of a compound such as luteinizing formone-reféasing hormone analogues {GnRH analogues), that disrupls sex
- steroid signaling (for modifring T cell population makeup or increasing the number of T cells) in a patient in the.

treatment or prevention of- an autoimmune disease, a hypersensitivity disease, cancer, including where the patient has
- undergone chemotherapy and/or radiation therapy anc/or bone marrow transplantation; an infectious agent, inclhuding
HIV, organ or bone marrow transplaniation réfection, and vaccialion against an infectious agent or & lumotr cell”

Norwood s Immunology techno!ogy is based on the use of GnRH analogue drugs, to regenerate the thymus gland and,
in turn, “re-boot” the body's immune system to produce new T cells, enabhng patients to better recover from life-
~threatemng dsseases :

The listing of Norwood Immunology, a subsidiary of Norwood Abbey, on London’s AIM exchange is progressing to plan
As previously reported KBC Peel Hunt has been appointed as nominated adviser for the listing and it is the current
intention of the Norwood Abbey Board to seek a listing for Norwood Immunology Limited in the ﬁrsthaif of 2004, subject
to market conditions. t

Australia Company Contacts | U.S. Investor Contacts

Bernie Romanin, - : Lippert Heilshorn & Assoc.
Investor Relations _ Kim Sutton Golodetz
bromanin@norwoodabbey.com.au kgolodetz@Ihai.com

61 (0)3-97827333 Bruce Voss
www.norwocdabbey.com 310-691-7100

Bvoss@ihai.com
www.lhai.com
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Norwootd Abbey Completes Lavel One ADR Léming

Norwood Abbey Limited {ASX: NAL) today announced the successful first step of its plans to list on NASDAQ, with a
Level One American Depositary Receipt program being declared effective by the US Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC). The Bank of New York was previously appointed as the deposnary bank for the Level One
American Depositary Receipt program.

Mr. Peter Hansen, Norwood Abbey’s Chairman and CEO, says the program will open up the important US capital
markets for the company. Norwood Abbey had previously anncunced its intention of pursuing 2 NASDAQ listing in the
USA using American Depositary Recelpts (ADRs). The New York based investment bank, Gobal Markets Capital
Group, is managing the listing process.

" The code for Norwood Abbey’s ADR is NABYY and its CUSIP Number is 669577108, Trading actnvnty may be viewed on
" the Bioomberg Website: www.bloomberg.com. :

Each Norwood Abbey ADR represents 10 ordinary shares of Norwood Abbey, as traded in the Australian market.
For the benefit of shareholders the foliowing information is provided:
About ADRs

ADRs are commonly used to facilitate US investors investing in foreign companies not listed in the USA. An ADR is

“created when a broker purchases the company’s shares on the home stock market and delivers those to the
depositary’s local custodian bank, which then instructs the depositary bank, The Bank of New York, to issue
Depositary Receipts. Depositary Receipts may.trade freely, just like any other security, in the OTC market.

Noprod Abbey Sponsored Level One Depositary Receipts

Norwood Abbey has entered a sponsored Level One1 ADR program, which is a convenient way to access the US

market. The company’s Level One Depositary Receipts are traded in the US OTC market. The company does not have

to comply with US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) or full Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)

disclosure. Essentially a sponsored Level One Depositary Receipts program allows compames to enjoy the benefits of
'a pubhcly fraded security in the US without changmg its current reporting process

- US brokers may deal either directly in Norwood Abbey shares or in ADRs. Some USA investors, particularly certain
domestic mutual funds, are constrained from lnvestmg directly in foreign securities and ADRs proque the opportunity
for them to invest in ASX listed Norwood Abbey. '

For more information contact

Mr. Peter Hansen ' : b ~ Mr. Mark R Saunders
CHAIRMAN AND CEO . - PRESIDENT

Norweod Abbey Limited Global Markets Capital Group
Melbourne, Victeria, Australia : ~©  New York, New York

+61 3 6782 7333 0011 1212 808 9700

- www.norwoodabbey.com
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